71 St



Annual 2018 Report

Contents

Company Information	02
Review Report by the Chairman	03
Directors' Report	04
Board & Management Committees	08
Statement on Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework	10
Six Years' Review at a Glance	11
Pattern of Shareholdings	12
Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance	14
Review Report to the Members on the Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance	17
Independent Auditor's Report	18
Statement of Financial Position	21
Statement of Comprehensive Income	22
Statement of Changes in Equity	23
Statement of Cash Flows	24
Notes to the Financial Statements	25
Notice of Annual General Meeting	55
Proxy Form	

Company Information

Board of Directors

Ch. Mazhar Zahoor Parveen Zahoor Nasira Raees Sajid Rabbani Muhammad Haroon Malik Ejaz Nazir Ch. Habibullah

Chief Executive Officer

Ch. Mazhar Zahoor

Chief Financial Officer

Javed Igbal Khan

Company Secretary

Ch. Mohsin Ali

Audit Committee

Malik Ejaz Nazir (Chairman) Muhammad Haroon Ch. Habibullah

Investment Committee

Muhammad Haroon (Chairman) Malik Ejaz Nazir Ch. Habibullah Ch. Mazhar Zahoor Javed Iqbal Khan

Human Resources and Compensation Committee

Parveen Zahoor (Chairman) Malik Ejaz Nazir Ch. Habibullah

Underwriting Committee

Ch. Mazhar Zahoor (Chairman) Zahid Iqbal Zia Tariq Qureshi

Claims Settlement Committee

Parveen Zahoor (Chairman) Siddiq Sabir Zaheer Ahmed

Reinsurance and Coinsurance Committee

Ch. Habibullah (Chairman) Muhammad Maqsood Peracha Khawar Munir

Legal Advisors

Ahmad Ali Ranjah (Advocate High Court)

Auditors

Muniff Ziauddin & Co. Chartered Accountants

Tax Consultants

Kamran & Co. Chartered Accountants

Share Registrars

Corplink (Private) Limited Wing Arcade, 1-K Commercial Area, Model Town Lahore

Bankers

Habib Bank Limited
The Bank of Punjab
Allied Bank Limited
National Bank of Pakistan
United Bank Limited
MCB Bank Limited
Faysal Bank Limited
Punjab Provincial Cooperative Bank Limited
Zarai Taraqyati Bank Limited
Soneri Bank Limited
The Bank of Khyber
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
Meezan Islamic Bank Limited
First Women Bank Limited

Registered and Head Office

PGI House 5-A Bank Square, The Mall, Lahore

Contacts

Tel.: +92 (42) 3732-4404; 3722-3224 Fax: +92 (42) 3723-0895; 3723-0634

E-Contacts

info@pgi.com.pk www.pgi.com.pk

Review Report by the Chief Executive Officer on the Overall Performance of the Board

I am pleased to present a report on the overall performance of the Board and effectiveness of the role played by the Board in achieving the Company's objectives.

Powers for management and control of affairs of the Company rest with the Board of Directors, except for powers expressly required to be exercised by shareholders in general meeting. The Directors delegate day-to-day operations of the Company to the Management, but such delegation remains subject to the control and direction of the Board.

The Directors are required to carry out their fiduciary duties and exercise their independent judgment in the best interest of the Company.

As required under the Code of Corporate Governance, an annual evaluation of the Board of the Company is carried out. The purpose of this evaluation is to ensure the Board's overall performance and effectiveness is measured and benchmarked against expectations in the context of objectives set for the Company.

Following are the integral components on which the performance of the Board was evaluated:

- (a) Creating an Effective Board
- (b) Running an Effective Board
- (c) Understanding the Business including Risk
- (d) Performance Evaluation
- (e) Ethical & Values Driven
- (f) Strategic Objectives

Accordingly, performance evaluation of the Board was carried out and it was concluded that the overall performance of the Board, including effectiveness of the role played by the Board in achieving the Company's objectives, was found to be satisfactory.

Lastly, I wish to acknowledge the commitment and diligence of my fellow Directors, the executive team and all the employees of the Company for their hard work and dedication throughout the year.

> -sd-Ch. Mazhar Zahoor **Chief Executive Officer**

Lahore: July 08, 2019

Director's Report to the Shareholders'

Dear Fellow Shareholders!

Directors of "The Pakistan General Insurance Company Limited" take pleasure in presenting the 71st annual report of your Company, together with the audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018.

The country's economy showed a modest improvement but performed below its potential due to energy shortages and poor law and order situation. The conditions of insurance industry continued to be challenging and characterized by intense competition and pressure with premium rates.

We do not see any improvement (at least in the near future) in level of economic and business activities in the country and our strategy will therefore continue to emphasize on –

- . Customer-driven business focus;
- . Financial and investment strategy based on further strengthening its asset base;
- . Conservative and sound risk management; and
- . Operational agility by maintaining quality leadership.

Through investigation order dated 06 January, 2016 the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ('SECP') initiated an investigation into the affairs of the Company which led to issuance of the Order dated 07 June 2017 in which SECP fined the directors and directed the Company to cease entering into new contracts of insurance in contravention of the provisions of Section 11 (1) (f) and Section 12 (1) & (4) of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. However, the Company had filed a writ petition with the Honorable Lahore High Court which is pending adjudication. The legal counsel of the Company is of the view that there is every likelihood that the case will be settled in favour of the Company.

The Company has posted after tax loss of Rs. (121.377) million. Following is tabular analysis of the Company's results at a glance.

		(rupees in '000)
	Dec. 2018	Dec. 2017
Gross written premium	-	352,440
Net premium	(5,151)	250,957
Underwriting results	(96,649)	70,658
(Loss) / Profit after tax	(121,377)	32,217
Earnings per share	(2.62)	0.69

Change in the Board of Directors

During the years to casual vacancies due to resignations of Mr. Rohail Siddiq and Mr. Waseem Saleem which was duly filled within 90 days and Malik Ejaz Nazir and Ch. Habibullah were appointed as Directors.

Modifications in auditors' report

- a) The auditors' had highlighted the order passed by SECP in which it had issued a direction under section 63 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 according to which the Company shall not enter into new contracts of insurance against which the Company had filed a writ petition with the Honourable Lahore High Court, Lahore which is pending adjudication and the legal counsel of the Company is of the view that there is every likelihood that the matter will be decided in favour of the Company.
 - Moreover, the paid-up capital and solvency requirements of the Company as at December 31, 2018 is short by Rs. 36 million and Rs. 34 million respectively as per the statutory requirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. As the Company is under direction for not entering into new contracts of insurance and with such restriction the members could not be induced to further invest into the Company but, however, as and when the direction is removed, the Company will issue right shares of Rs. 36 million which will meet both the capital and solvency requirements.
- b) This modification to the auditors' report is carried from last year, the matter had been resolved with National Accountability Bureau (NAB). The same had been elaborated in detail in our last year's annual report.
- c) This modification in the auditors' report is due to comparable information in the financial statements and had been addresses in our last year's annual report.
- d) We have provided all necessary details (receipts and bank statements) as regard to amount due from insurance contract holders to the auditors, however, as the customers are majority being individuals and there is general tendency in our economic culture that enquires as to balance confirmations remains unattended which is beyond our control. Moreover, the balances which the management believed to be doubtful or irrecoverable were duly provided for as doubtful and booked in financial statements.

Director's Report to the Shareholders'

- e) As para' d' above.
- f) This modification in the auditors' report is due to comparable information in the financial statements and had been addresses in our last year's annual report.
- g) The Company had given advance for purchase of motor vehicles amounting to Rs. 13.59 million which will be adjusted and settled in next financial year.
- h) The amount is payable to PRCL, we had contacted PRCL to confirm the balance directly to the auditors, whereas the same remained un-responded from their end which is beyond our control. However, the said amount is in reconciliation and properly booked and disclosed in our financial statements.
- i) The Company will carry out the estimation of incurred but not reported claims (IBNR) in the ensuing financial periods.
- j) The Company had disposed an investment property for Rs. 20.8 million in year ended December 31, 2017 to related party. The same property has been returned as a gift by the related party to the Company for Nil consideration during the year 2018. The market value of the property amounts to Rs. 16.5 million. The title of the property has been duly transferred in the name of the Company.
- k) This modification in the auditors' report is due to comparable information in the financial statements and had been addresses in our last year's annual report.
- Out of the total legal charges payment of Rs. 4.6 million was paid to the consultant for representing the Company before SECP. The Company had provided the copies of acknowledgment of receipt from the consultant to the auditors'.

Modifications in auditors' review report on code of corporate governance

The auditors' had highlighted certain issues and non-compliances of the best practices provided in the Code of Corporate Governance applicable to the Company. All these issues are primarily due to the non-operational status of the Company, as the Company is under direction from SECP to not enter into new contracts of insurance as per Insurance Ordinance, 2000. However, the Company will take due care to comply with all these non-compliances in future.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Your Company is fully committed to the concept of Corporate Social Responsibility and fulfills this responsibility by engaging in a wide range of activities.

Directors Training Program

One out of seven directors has already attended the Directors' Training Program.

Auditors

The present auditors Muniff Ziauddin & Co. Chartered Accountants retire and offer themselves for reappointment. As suggested by the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors has recommended their appointment as auditors of the Company for the year ending December 31, 2019, at a fee to be mutually agreed.

Appropriations and dividends

The amount available for appropriations is as under:

a) Related earnings	Rs. in 000
At beginning of the year	93,960
(Loss) for the year Adjustment of surplus on revaluation of fixed assets on disposal-net of tax Adjustment of incremental depreciation on fixed assets - net of tax	(121,377) 1,472 120
Amount available	(25,826)

For and on behalf of the Board

-sd-Ch. Mazhar Zahoor Chief Executive Officer Lahore:

Date: July 08, 2019

Director

-sd-

ممبران کے لیے ڈاریکٹرز کی رپورٹ (بدانگریزی رپورٹ کاتر جمہ ہے)

عزیز ممیران دی یا کنتان جزل انشور فس کینی لینڈ کے ڈائز کیٹران کینی کی 71 ویں سالاندر پورٹ مبعد آؤٹ شدہ مالیاتی حساب برائے سال 31 دمبر 2018 ہیں کرتے ہوئے فوٹی محسوس

ملک پاکستان نے اقتصادی طور برتھوڑی ترتی کی توانائی بحران اور لاقانونیت کی وجہ انشورٹس انڈسٹری میں پر میم رہٹ کی وجہ نے زیر دست مقابلہ رہا۔ ہم مستقبل قریب میں بھی اقتصادی صورتھال بیں کوئی بہتری نہیں و کیلتے اس لیے ہم ورج و بل اصولوں برکار قربار ہیں گے۔

- موجود ومعظم كي ما تعد فوشكو ارتعاقات سرمايكارى يرزوردينا
- مظبوط اورتاط پرنس کاامتیاب • اعلیٰ قیادت کی موجود کی

سیکورٹیزا بیٹرا کیٹے کمیشن آف ماکنتان نے 6 ہنوری 2016 کے انویسٹی گیشن آرڈ ر کے تحت کمپنی کے معملات جیک کیے جس میں 7 جون 2017 کوایک آرڈ ر حاری ہوا جس کے تحت کمپنی کے ذائر کیٹرز کو جرمان موادر کمپنی کوسے انشورنس برنس ماسل کرنے کی یا بندی لگاوی گئی۔انشورنس آرڈینس 2000 کے پیشن (1)(1)(1)ادر پیشن (4)&(1)(1) کی خلاف ورزی کی ہید ے۔ تا ہم مینی نے معزز لا ہور ہائی کورٹ میں رٹ پٹیشن دائر کی ہوئی ہے جو کہ ایسی زیرالتواہے۔ کمپنی کی قانو فی مشاوراتی ٹیم کے خیال کے مطابق اس کیس کا فیصلہ مینی کے حق میں ہونے کے مروثر: دام کا نات اثر ہے۔

سمپنی نے بعداز کیکن انتصان (121.377) ملین رویے کا تقصان اُ ٹھایا ہے۔ سمپنی کی بالیاتی کارکردگی کا گوشوار دورج و مل ہے۔

		(rupees in '000)
	Dec. 2018	Dec. 2017
Gross written premium	-	352,440
Net premium	(5,151)	250,957
Underwriting results	(96,649)	70,658
(Loss) / Profit after tax	(121,377)	32,217
Earnings per share	(2.62)	0.69

يوردُ آف دُارُ يَكْثُرُ رَبِي مِنْدِ لَيْ:

رواں سال روٹیل صدیق اور دیم سلیم مے متعلق ہونے کیا ویہ ہے ڈائر پکٹرز کی تشتیں خالی ہوئی تھیں جو کہ 90 دن کے اندرائدر نے ڈائر پکٹرز ملک اٹازنڈ براور جو مدری صب اللہ کونتے کر ئے پُرکز کی تھی۔

آزيزز كي ربورث بين تراميم:

1- آؤیٹروں نے ایس ای بی کی طرف سے منظور کرد و آرڈ ریر روشن ڈالی جس نے انشورٹس آرڈیٹر کے میشن 63 کے تخت ایک تھم نامہ جاری کیا تھا۔ جس کے مطابق مینی انشورٹس کے شخ معالدے بیں واض تیں موگ کیتی تے معزز لا مور بائی کورٹ میں بے بیٹین وائز کی موڈی ہے جوک ابھی زیرالتو اے کینی کی قالونی مشاوراتی میم کے خیال کے مطابق اس کیس کا فیصلہ کھنی کے بخل میں ہوئے کے روشن امکا نات ہیں۔

نيز كيني كا اداء شده سرماييا ورشول دينسي ضروريات جوكه قانون كےمطابق 31 ومير 2018 كوقانونا جوني جاجي أن سيكيني 36 ملين ادر 34 ملين كم جن بيسيا كركيني ايس اي ي بي سیمطابق سے بیے معاہد سے میں ای کاظ ہے کینی کے میران کو مے شیئر لینے پر تیار نہیں کیا جا سکتا۔ جوخی پیچم نامہ معطل ہوجائے گا تھپنی رائیے شیئر میلغ 36 ملین جاری کر وے گی جس ے ادا پشروسر بار کی کئی اور سُول ویشی ضرور پات بوری ہوجا تمیں گئی۔

2- أؤيفري ريوت بين يرتهم وكيل سال كي بنيادية أي ب- يه عامل تيب كرماته هل بوكيا تفاجس كي تفسيل بم في يجيل سال كي سالا خدايوت بين درج كروس تحيل - 2 3- آۋيتر كار يورث مين يترميم و يحيل سال كے مالياتي هماب كے موازئے كى وجہ سے آئى ہے جس كوہم نے پچيل سال كى سالا خدر يورث ميں تفصيل سے پيش كرديا تھا۔

4- ہم نے تمام ضروری تفسیلات(مِنک نیٹنٹ اور رسیوس) اس قم کی مدیس جو کہ انشورٹس معامدہ ہولڈرز سے دصول ہوئیں آؤیٹرز کومبیا کرو س تھیں ۔ جیسائے آپ جاشتے ہیں کہ بیمہ بہت سارے مختلف لوگوں نے کر دار کھا ہے اور یا کستان کی معاشی ثقافت میں ایس قتم کے خطوط کا جوابے تعرباً لوگ دینا گوار دشیں کرتے لہذا ہمارے بیا ختیار میں نہیں ہے۔علاو دازیں جس رقم کو کہنی کی پیجین نے مشکوک جانا اُس رقم کوشر چہ بین تبدیل کرویا۔

5- جیسا کہ 4 تبریبرہ میں بتایا گیاہے۔

6- آڈیٹری رپورٹ میں بیٹرمیم مجھلے سال کے بالیاتی حساب کے موازئے کی ویدے آئی ہے جس کوہم نے مجھلے سال کے بالیاتی رپورٹ میں تنصیل ہے ویش کردیا تھا۔

7- سمجنی نے گاڑیاں خریدئے کے لیے 13.59 ملین روے ایڈوانس کےطور پر دیے تھے جوکہا گلے مالیاتی سال میں ایڈ جست ہوجا کس گے۔

8- پاکستان ری افشورنس کمپنی نے آڈ کیٹر کی بیلنس انگوائز کی کاجوا بسیس دیا جبکہ کمپنی کی کتابوں میں پاکستان ری انشورنس کا بیلنس آتنا ہی واجب الاوا ہے جیتا کہ پاکستان ری انشورنس کمپنی کی

كتابول ميں ہم ہے وصول كياجا نا لكھا كيا ہے۔

9- كيني معقبل ك مال سال مين متوقع ليس (آئي لي اين آر) كاتبينة كرئے كي -

-10 - كينى في مال 2017 كروران ايب براير في ريلينيذ يار في كو 20.8 بلين روب يوش فروقت كانتي اس براير في كوريلينيذ يار في في تخذ ك طور بركيني كوبلا معاوضه سال

2018 کے دوران واپس کردی ہے۔اس پراہرٹی کی مارکیٹ ویلیو 16.5 ملین روپ ہے۔اس پراہرٹی کا ٹاکٹل کمپنی کے نام تنتقل ہو پیکا ہے۔

11- آؤیٹر کاربورٹ میں ہترمیم پیجلےسال کے ہالیاتی حیاب مے موازئے کی ہوئے آئی ہے جس کوہم نے پیجلےسال کے بالیاتی ربورٹ میں تفصیل ہے چیش کردیا تھا۔

12-لیگل عار بزر کے گل قرمے میں ہے 4.6 ملین روئے نسائنٹ کوا دا کے گئے تھے جو کے کہنی کی طرف ہے ایس ای بی کی سیاہ خوش ہواتھا۔ کمپنی نے آؤیٹرز کوئسائنٹ کی عائب ہے رقم کی وصولی کے دستاو رزائے کی کا پیال میہا کروی تھیں۔

آ دُينر کي رويوريورث شي تراميم:

آ ڈیٹرول نے کمپٹی پرلاگوکوڈ آ ف کارمے ریٹ گورنٹ میں فراہم کردہ بہترین طریقوں کے بعض مسائل اور فیرهیل پر روثنی ڈاٹی ہے۔ بیتمام مسائل بنیادی طور پرکمپٹی کے نان آ پریشنل ہونے کی وجے ہیں کیونکہ مختی SECP نے انشورٹس آرؤیٹس کے تحت سے انشورٹس کے معاہدوں میں واقل ہونے پر یابندی نگار کی ہے۔ تاہم کم بی سنتنبل میں ان اتمام مسائل کوهل کرنے کی مکسل كوشش كريج أب

كاربوريث الجي ذميداري:

آ ب كى تىجنى كار يوريت مانى د مدوارى كے تصور يوسل يرعزم بادرا في د مددارى مختلف سرگرميوں شي شال موكر يورى كرتى ہے۔

ۋائز يكٹرزٹر ينگ پروگرام:

7 میں سے ایک واریکٹرنے پہلے ہی واریکٹرٹرینگ پروگرام کا سرچیکایٹ حاصل کررکھا ہے۔

موجود وآ وکیٹرزمیسرزمونیف نساءالدین اینڈ تمپنی جارٹرڈا کاؤنٹنڈ ریٹارٹرڈ ہوشتے ہیںادراُنھوں نے دوبار پنتن ہونے کیلئے خدمات پیش کی ہیں۔

آ ڈیڈے کمیٹی اور بورو آف ڈار کیٹر نے تجویز چیش کی ہے کہ اُٹھیں کمپنی کے آؤٹیز زکی حیثیت ہے سال 31 دمبر 2019 کیلیے نتخب کرلیا جائے فیس جو کہ دونوں کی باہمی رضا مندی ہے مقرر کیا جائے۔

اعرور يفن اور ويوزين

اميروريش كي ليموجوورةم ورج واللهد

a) Related earnings	Rs. in 000
At beginning of the year	93,960
(Loss) for the year Adjustment of surplus on revaluation of fixed assets on disposal-net of tax Adjustment of incremental depreciation on fixed assets - net of tax	(121,377) 1,472 120
Amount available	(25,826)

-sd-ڈائز یکٹر

جويدري مقلي ظهور

21515

الا بور: 08 تولائي ، 2019

Board and Management Committees

Your Company maintains following Board and Management Committees which meet atleast once every quarter.

Board Committees	Management Committees
Audit Committee	Underwriting and Risk Management Committee
Investment Committee	Claims Settlement Committee
Human Resources and Compensation Committee	Reinsurance and Coinsurance Committee

Audit Committee

Role and Focus

The Board is responsible for effective implementation of a sound internal control system including compliance with control procedures. In line with the best practices, the Board has established the audit committee. The audit committee is assisted by the internal auditor in reviewing the adequacy of operational controls and in monitoring and managing risks so as to provide reasonable assurance that such system continuous to operate satisfactorily and effectively in the Company and to add value and improve the Company's operations by providing independent and objective assurance. The principal responsibility of the internal auditors is to conduct periodic audits to ensure adequacy in operational controls, consistency in application of policies and procedures, compliance with laws and regulations.

Composition and Attendance

The composition of committee along with the meetings attended by the members is as under-

Na	me of the member	Meetings
1.	Malik Ejaz Nazir	3/4
2.	Muhammad Haroon	4/4
3.	Ch. Habibullah	3/4
4.	Rohail Siddiq	1/4
5.	Waseem Saleem	1/4

Terms of Reference

The Terms of Reference of the committee have been developed on the lines as laid down in the Code of Corporate Governance and approved by the Board.

These include:

- To recommend the appointment, consider resignation, removal, audit fees, provision or any service to the Company by external auditors;
- To review quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements, prior to their approval by the Board;
- To facilitate the external audit and discussion with external auditors of major observations arising from interim and final audits and any matter that auditors may highlight;
- To review the management letter issued by external auditors and management's response thereto;
- To ensure coordination between the internal and external auditors;

- To review the scope and extent of internal audit and ensuring internal audit function has adequate resources and appropriately placed;
- To consider major findings of internal investigations and management's response thereto;
- To ascertain that internal control system including financial and operational controls, accounting system and reporting structure are adequate and effective;
- To determine compliance with relevant statutory requirements; and
- To monitor compliance with the best practices of corporate governance and identification of violations.

Investment Committee

Role and Focus

The committee is responsible for developing the investment policy for the Company.

Composition and Attendance

The composition of committee along with the meetings attended by the members is as under-

Na	me of the member	Meetings
1.	Muhammad Haroon	4/4
2.	Malik Ejaz Nazir	3/4
3.	Ch. Habibullah	3/4
4.	Ch. Mazhar Zahoor	4/4
5.	Javed Iqbal Khan	4/4

Terms of Reference

- To review performance of all asset classes and total portfolio relative to the appropriate benchmark;
- To review management's proposed annual rate of return to be included in the Company's budget;
- To review the risk assumptions and asset return assumptions embedded in the current investment policy statement and if changes have occurred then review the policy asset mix and weighted benchmark standard of performance.
- To approve investments beyond delegated limit; and
- · To ensure compliance with applicable legislation.

Human resource and remuneration committee

Committee is responsible to the Board for recommending, human resource management (HRM) policies (selection, evaluation, training and compensation of key officers) of the Company.

Board and Management Committees

Composition and Attendance

The composition of committee along with the meetings attended by the members is as under-

Name of the member

		Meetings
1.	Parveen Zahoor	4/4
2.	Malik Ejaz Nazir	3/4
3.	Ch. Habibullah	3/4
4.	Rohail Sidiq	1/4
5.	Waseem Saleem	1/4

Terms of Reference

- To review and recommend the compensation / benefits philosophy and strategy within the Company;
- To review the Company's strategy for succession planning across all management levels and to ensure that comprehensive succession plans are in place for senior executive positions.
- To recommend in consultation with CEO, appointment / compensation of all employees including benefits, incentives and retirement plans;
- To review the amount of incentive bonus based on corporate and individual performance for purpose of incentive calculations; and
- To review and recommend the CEO's compensation including incentive, benefits and retirement plans to the Board for approval.

Underwriting Committee

Composition and Attendance

The composition of committee along with the meetings attended by the members is as under-

Name of the member

		Meetings
1.	Ch. Mazhar Zahoor	4/4
2.	Zahid Iqbal Zia	4/4
3.	Tariq Qureshi	4/4

Terms of Reference

- The underwriting committee formulates the underwriting policy of the Company;
- It sets out the criteria for assessing various types of insurance risks and determines the premium policy of different insurance covers; and

It regularly reviews the underwriting and premium policies of the Company with due regard to relevant factors such as its business portfolio and the market development.

Claims settlement committee

Composition and Attendance

The composition of committee along with the meetings attended by the members is as under-

Name of the member

		Meetings
1.	Parveen Zahoor	4/4
2.	Zaheer Ahmed Khan	4/4
3.	Saddig Sabir	4/4

Terms of Reference

- The claim settlement committee devices and review the claim settling policy of the Company;
- It determines the circumstances under which the claims disputes shall be brought to its attention and decides how to deal with such claims disputes; and
- It oversees the implementation of the measures for combating fraudulent claims cases.

Re-insurance and co-insurance committee

Composition and Attendance

The composition of committee along with the meetings attended by the members is as under-

Name of the member

		Meetings
1.	Ch. Habibullah	3/4
2.	Muhammad Maqsood Piracha	4/4
3.	Junaid Ahmed	3/4
4.	Khawar Munir	1/4
5.	Waseem Saleem	1/4

Terms of Reference

- This committee ensures that adequate reinsurance arrangement are made for the Company's businesses;
- It peruses the proposed re-insurance arrangements prior to their execution, reviews the arrangements from time to time and subject to the consent of the participating reinsures, makes appropriate adjustments to those arrangements in the light of the market development; and
- It also assesses the effectiveness of the reinsurance programs for the future reference.

Statement on Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

- 1. The financial statements, prepared by the Company, present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.
- 2. Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.
- 3. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements, changes if any, have been adequately disclosed and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.
- 4. International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed.
- 5. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
- 6. The Company is under direction from Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) whereby the Company is ceased to enter into new contracts of insurance against which the management is of the view that final decision will be accorded in the favour of the Company. Therefore, there are no doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
- 7. There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the listing regulations.
- 8. Key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.
- 9. Information about the taxes and levies is given in the notes to the financial statements.
- 10. During the year ten Board meetings were held and the attendance of the Directors is as follows:

Name	Status	No. of Meetings Held	No. of Meetings Attended
Ch. Mazhar Zahoor	Chief Executive Officer	9	9
Mrs. Parveen Zahoor	Non Executive Director	9	9
Nasira Raees	Non Executive Director	9	9
Muhammad Haroon	Non Executive Director	9	9
Sajid Rabbani	Executive Director	9	9
Malik Ejaz Nazir	Independent Director	9	7
Ch. Habibullah	Non Executive Director	9	7
Rohail Sidiq	Independent Director	9	1
Waseem Saleem	Non Executive Director	9	1

- 11. The pattern of shareholding and additional information regarding pattern of shareholding is annexed.
- 12. No trades in the shares of the Company were carried out by the Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses and minor children.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

-sd-Ch. Mazhar Zahoor Chief Executive Officer Date: July 08, 2019

Six Years' Review at a Glance

				The state of the s		
			Decem	ber 31,		
	2018	2017	2016	2015	2014	2013
Underwriting results	*******	***********	Rupees in	thousands	**********	******
Gross premium written		201,098	352,440	457,540	412,925	330,443
Net insurance premium	(5,150)	287,600	250,957	264,591	224,004	176,568
Net insurance claims	(6,757)	4,142	84,856	128,632	122,479	65,001
Equity and total assets						
Paid-up capital	464,015	464,015	400,013	400,013	375,000	375,000
Reserves*	52,184	51,942	114,988	114,988	140,000	115,000
Shareholders' equity*	490,374	609,917	567,833	566,910	571,86 1	526,737
Total assets*	637,139	918,178	979,585	893,520	807,509	734,912
Dividends and earnings						
(Loss) / Profit after tax	(121,377)	40,241	32,217	66,640	44,842	27,287
Cash dividend	9	-	-		-	,
Stock dividend	20	-	16%	6.67%	-	-

^{*}In the year 2017, the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan had issued the Insurance Rules, 2017 including the new Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017. There were significant changes resulting from such new rules affecting Reserves & Retained Earnings and Total Assets. Figures have been reclassified for 2016 and 2015 as well.

Pattern of shareholding as at December 31, 2018

No. of	-	Shareholding	
Shareholders	From	То	Total Shares Held
319	1	100	6,032
198	101	500	64,130
138	501	1,000	107,894
645	1,001	5,000	1,212,566
98	5,001	10,000	740,358
47	10,001	15,000	566,696
21	15,001	20,000	386,652
13	20,001	25,000	288,946
9	25,001	30,000	257,663
6	30,001	35,000	202,668
7	35,001	40,000	273,676
4	40,001	45,000	167,260
9	45,001	50,000	430,848
4	50,001	55,000	206,743
8	55,001	60,000	466,976
1	60,001	65,000	60,640
3	65,001	70,000	204,620
3	70,001	75,000	218,093
2	75,001	80,000	156,000
3	80,001	85,000	255,000
1 3	85,001	90,000	87,486
5 6	90,001 95,001	95,000	281,363 597,999
1	100,001	100,000 105,000	100,500
1	110,001	115,000	114,842
3	115,001	120,000	350,699
2	125,001	130,000	256,375
1	130,001	135,000	131,904
1	140,001	145,000	143,157
1	150,001	155,000	153,000
1	170,001	175,000	172,264
1	200,001	205,000	204,879
1	240,001	245,000	245,000
1	255,001	260,000	257,248
1	265,001	270,000	267,498
1	270,001	275,000	270,359
1	275,001	280,000	275,328
1	280,001	285,000	282,500
1	315,001	320,000	319,237
1	330,001	335,000	331,041
1	370,001	375,000	370,624
1	400,001	405,000	400,611
2	450,001	455,000	900,856
1	455,001	460,000	459,372
1	465,001	470,000	468,793
1	580,001	585,000	583,044
1	670,001	675,000	671,472
1	740,001	745,000	743,725
1	810,001	815,000	812,678
1	1,020,001	1,025,000	1,025,000
1	1,180,001	1,185,000	1,184,605
1	1,185,001	1,190,000	1,187,480
1	1,750,001	1,755,000	1,752,498
1	2,125,001	2,130,000	2,129,718
1	2,130,001	2,135,000	2,130,384
1	2,265,001	2,270,000	2,266,306
1	2,285,001	2,290,000	2,288,473
1	2,305,001	2,310,000	2,309,508
1	3,300,001	3,305,000	3,304,375
1	3,720,001	3,725,000	3,723,515
1	6,570,001	6,575,000	6,571,837
1590			46,401,450

Categories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG) **As on December 31, 2018**

Sr. No.	Name	No. of Shares Held	Percentage	
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties (Name Wise Detail):			-	
Mutual	Funds (Name Wise Detail)	-	-	
Directo	ors, CEO and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise):			
1	CH. MAZHAR ZAHOOR	2,130,384	4.5912%	
2	MRS. PARVEEN AKHTAR	7,082,615	15.2638%	
3	MRS. NASIRA RAEES	1,330,637	2.8677%	
4	MR. HAROON GHANI MEMON	257,248	0.5544%	
5	MALIK EJAZ NAZIR	1,000	0.0022%	
6	CH. HABIBULLAH	500	0.0011%	
7	MR. SAJID RUBANI	85,041	0.1833%	
10	MRS. RUBINA MAZHAR W/O CH. MAZHAR ZAHOOR	1,184,605	2.5529%	
11	CH. ZAHOOR AHMED H/O PARVEEN ZAHOOR	8,524,876	18.3720%	
12	MR. RAEES-UD-DIN H/O NASIRA RAEES	117,999	0.2543%	
Executives:				
Public Sector Companies & Corporations:				
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance Institutions, Insurance Companies and Modarabas and Pension Funds :				

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting interest in the listed company (Name Wise)

Sr.No	Name	Holding	% AGE
1	MRS. PARVEEN AKHTAR	7,082,615	15.2638%
2	CH. ZAHOOR AHMED	8,524,876	18.3720%

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carries out by its Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses and minor children:

Sr. No.	Name	Sale	Purchase
1	MALIK EJAZ NAZIR	-	1,000
2	MR. HABIBULLAH	-	500
3	MRS. PARVEEN ZAHOOR (CDC)	-	3,200
4	CH. ZAHOOR AHMED H/O PARVEEN ZAHOOR	80,678	-

Statement Of Compliance With The Code Of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 & Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

This statement is being presented in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 (the Code) and the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 (the Regulations) for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby an insurer is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code and the Regulations in the following manner:

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:

1. The total number of Directors are seven as per following:

> 5 Male Female 2

The company encourages the representation of independent non -executive directors and directors representing minority interests on its Board of Directors (the Board). 2.The composition of the Board is as follows:

Category Names

Independent Director Malik Eiaz Nazir

Non-Executive Directors Parveen Zahoor (Chairperson)

> Muhammad Haroon Ch. Habibullah Nasira Raees

Executive Directors Mazhar Zahoor (Chief Executive Officer)

Sajid Rubbani

The independent Director meets the criteria of independence as laid down under the Code and the Regulations.

- The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than five listed companies, including this 3. Company.
- 4. All the directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBFI or, being a member of a stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by a stock exchange.
- Two casual vacancies occurring on the Board during the year on April 02, 2018 due to resignations of Mr. Rohail Sadiq and 5. Mr. Waseem Saleem which were filled up by the Directors through the appointment of Mr. Malik Ejaz Nazir and Ch. Habibullah on the same date. The approval of appointments was obtained from Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan on May 14, 2018.
- The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.
- The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.
- The Company has prepared a Statement of Ethics and Business Practices, which has been signed by all the 8. Directors and employees of the Company.
- powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the chief executive, other Executive Director and the key officers, have been taken by the Board.
- The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a Director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of the Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meetings of Board. Written notices of Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers were circulated at least seven days before the meeting.
- The Board has established a system of sound internal control, which is effectively implemented at all levels within the Company. The Company has adopted and complied with all the necessary aspects of internal controls given in the Code.
- Orientation of the Board of Directors was conducted to appraise them of their duties and responsibilities including the fiduciary duties as contained in the Companies Act, 2017.
- The Board of Directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of Directors in accordance with the Act and the Regulations.
- The Board of Directors of the Company consist of seven directors, out of which following one Director is certified under the Director's Training Program:

The management is conscious of its responsibilities and is hopeful that the training of remaining directors shall be completed before December 31, 2019.

Statement Of Compliance With The Code Of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 & Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

- The board has approved the appointment of Company Secretary including his remuneration and terms and conditions of employment on April 30, 2018. There were no new appointments of Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit during the year.
- The Directors' Report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code and fully describes 16. the salient matters required to be disclosed.
- The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer 17. (CFO) before approval of the Board.
- The Directors, CEO and other executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than 18. disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.
- The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code. 19.
- 20. The Board has formed the following management committees, the detail of committees along with their composition is as follows:

Underwriting / Risk Management	Claims Settlement / Compliance	Reinsurance and Coinsurance
Ch. Mazhar Zahoor-Chairman	Parveen Zahoor-Chairperson	Ch. Habibullah-Chairman
Zahid Iqbal Zia-Member	Saddiq Sabir-Member	Magsood Piracha-Member
Tariq Qureshi-Member	Zaheer Ahmed Khan-Member	Khawar Munir-Member

The Board has formed three board committees, the detail of committees along with their composition is as follows:

Investment Committee

Name of Member	Category
Muhammad Haroon	Chairman - Non-Executive Director
Malik Ejaz Nazir	Member - Independent Director
Ch. Habibullah	Member - Non-Executive Director
Ch. Mazhar Zahoor	Member - Chief Executive
Javed Igbal Khan	Member - Chief Financial Officer

HR and Remuneration Committee

Name of Member	Calegory
Parveen Zahoor	Chairperson - Non-Executive Director
Malik Ejaz Nazir	Member - Independent Director
Ch. Habibullah	Member - Non-Executive Director

22. The Board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises of three members, of whom the Chairman of the committee Malik Ejaz Nazir is independent director and other two are non-executive directors.

Audit Committee

Category
Chairman - Independent
Member - Non-Executive Director
Member - Non-Executive Director

- The meetings of the Committees were held in accordance with the requirements of the Code and the meetings of the Audit Committee were held at least once in every guarter and prior to approval of interim and final results of the Company as required by the Code. The Company inadvertently had not disseminated the minutes of the meetings of investment committee to the SECP within 30 days of the meeting. However, in future the same shall be sent to SECP on due time.
- 24. The terms of references of the Committees have been formed and advised to the Committees for compliance.
- The Board has set up effective internal audit department which is staffed with the resources who are suitably 25. qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with policies and procedures of the Company and they are involved in the internal audit function on regular basis.

Statement Of Compliance With The Code Of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 & Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

26. The CEO, CFO, Compliance Officer and the Head of Internal Audit possess such qualification and experience as required under the Code. Moreover, the persons heading the Underwriting, Claim, Reinsurance, Risk Management and Grievance Departments possess qualification and experience of direct relevance to their respective functions, as required under section 12 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (Ordinance No. XXXIX of 2000).

Name	Designation	Qualification	Experience
Ch. Mazhar Zahoor	Chief Executive	MBA	Working in PGI since 2000
Javed Iqbal Khan	Chief Financial Officer	FA	Working in PGI since 1964
Ch. Mohsin Ali	Company Secretary	LLB	Working in PGI since 2018
Mr. Aftab Phambr	Compliance Officer	BS Insurance	40 Years
Abdul Rasheed	Head of Internal Audit	BA	31 Years
Zahid Iqbal Zia	Head of Underwriting/Grievance	Graduate	Working in PGI since 1988

All the key officers of the Company meet the qualification criteria of the Code applicable to insurance companies, except the Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit.

- 27. The statutory auditors of the Company have been appointed from the panel of auditors approved by the Commission in terms of section 48 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (Ordinance No. XXXIX of 2000). The statutory auditors have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review programme of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with the International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.
- 28. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.
- 29. The Board ensures that the Investment Policy of the Company has been drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the Code.
- 30. The Board ensures that the Risk Management System of the Company is in place as per the requirements of the Code.
- 31. The Company has set up a Risk Management function which carries out its tasks as covered under the Code.
- 32. The Board ensures that as part of the Risk Management System, the Company gets itself rated from the Pakistan Credit Rating Agency which is being used by its Risk Management Function and the respective Committee as a risk monitoring tool. However, due to cessation of underwriting operations by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan(SECP) the PACRA has suspended the rating of the Company.
- 33. The Board has set up a Grievance Function which fully complies with the requirements of the Code.
- 34. The Company has complied with the requirement relating to maintenance of register of persons having access to inside information by designated Senior Management Official in a timely manner and maintained proper record including basis of inclusion or exclusion of names of persons from the said list.
- 35. The Company has not obtained any exemption from the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan in respect of requirements of the Code.
- 36. We confirm that all other requirements of the Code and Regulations have been complied with except for certain matters disclosed above in para 14, 23, 26 and 32 towards which reasonable progress in being made by the Company to seek compliance.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

-sd-**Ch. Mazhar Zahoor** Chief Executive Officer Lahore: July 08, 2019

Chartered Accountants

Office No. 43 and 44, 3rd Floor, Sadig Plaza Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam Lahore.

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 and the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of The Pakistan General Insurance Company Limited (the Company) for the year ended December 31, 2018 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 40 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company .Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and reportifit does not and to highlight any noncompliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions and also ensure compliance with the requirements of section 2080fthe Companies Act, 2017. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out procedures to assess and determine the Company's process for identification of related parties and that whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Following instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations were observed which are not stated in the Statement of Compliance:

- The Company does not have the required number of independent directors on its Board of Director;
- The newly appointed independent director has not furnished the declaration of his independence to the Chairman of the Board of Directors; ii.
- iii. Notices and the resolutions of the meetings have not been circulated and the record of resolutions signed by directors have not been maintained;
- The Board of Directors has not established a system of sound internal control; iv.
- No orientation courses were carried out during the year for the directors of the Company;
- The Board of Directors has not formed the Nominations Committee, Ethics and Compliance Committee and Risk Management Committee; vi.
- The Chairperson of the HR and Remuneration Committee is not an independent director; vii.
- viii. The Company has not devised significant policies including investment policy, risk management policy, underwriting policy, claims management policy, reinsurance policy, IT backup policy and remuneration policy;
- The Board of Directors has not established an effective internal audit function; ix.
- The Board of Directors has not set up Grievance function:
- The Company Secretary does not possess the required experience; and
- xii. The Company has not prepared and circulated half yearly and quarterly financial statements; and
- xiii. Annual General Meeting has not been held during the year.

Based on our review, except for the above instances of non-compliance, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Further, we highlight below in stances of non-compliancewith the requirements of the Regulations as reflected in the paragraph reference where these are stated in the Statement of Compliance:

Paragraph Reference		ph Reference	Description
	i.	Para 14	Directors' training program
	ii.	Para 23	Intimation to SECP about the decisions taken by the investment committee
	iii.	Para 26	Qualification of the Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit
	iv.	Para 32	Rating from credit rating agency

Chartered Accountants

Lahore

Date: July 08, 2019

Chartered Accountants

Office No. 43 and 44, 3rd Floor, Sadiq Plaza Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam Lahore

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of The Pakistan General Insurance Company Limited Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements Adverse Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of The Pakistan General Insurance Company Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2018, and the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and we state that, except for the matters described in paragraph c) to I) of Basis of Adverse Opinion section below, we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, because of the significance of the matters discussed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion section of our report, the statement of financial position, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the cash flow statement together with the notes forming part thereof do not conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and do not give the information required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively do not give a true and fair view of the state of Company's affairs as at December 31, 2018 and of the total comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended

Basis for Adverse Opinion

- a) Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its order dated June 07, 2017 under section 11(1) (f) and section 12(1) and (4) read with section 63 (1) and section 156 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, restricted the Company from entering into new contracts of insurance after July 07, 2017. Further, the Company has incurred a loss of Rs 121.37 million during the year. These conditions, along with the inability of the Company to meet the minimum share capital and solvency requirements indicate the material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as going concern and therefore the Company may not be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. The financial statements do not adequately disclose this fact and has been prepared on going concern basis.
- b) National Accountability Bureau (NAB) accused Ch. Zahoor Ahmed (Ex CEO and Chairman) to cause loss to Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited (PRCL) to the tune of Rs. 86.2 million, by way of 87 bogus reinsurance claims and has gained illegal pecuniary advantage by receiving the amounts against the said bogus claims. NAB through its order ACR NO. 95/PB/2017 dated December 13, 2017 granted approval of plea bargain of Rs. 86.2 million to Ch. Zahoor Ahmed and also disqualified him for a period of 10 years, to be reckoned from the date he discharges his liability to the matter and transaction in issue, for seeking or from being elected, chosen, appointed or nominated as a member or representative of any public body or any statutory or local authority in Pakistan or in service of Pakistan or any province. However, the said liability of Rs. 86.2 million was paid from the business account of the Company and the management of the Company has restated its financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016. Had the Company not paid this amount from the business account of the Company and restated its financial statements, un-appropriated profit and cash and bank balances of the Company as at December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2018 would have been higher by Rs. 86.2 million.
- c) Gross premium written in year ended December 31, 2017 amounting to Rs. 131 million remains unverified. In the absence of relevant documentation and supporting records, we were unable to determine whether adjustment to the opening balance of un-appropriated profit might be necessary. Our audit opinion on the financial statements for the period ended December 31, 2017 was modified accordingly. Our opinion on the current period's financial statements is also modified because of the possible effect of this matter on the comparability of the current period's figures and corresponding figures.
- d) The amount due from insurance contract holders as disclosed in note 11 to the financial statements, amounting to Rs. 150.34 million (2017: Rs. 250.43 million) remains unconfirmed. Management has recorded a provision amounting to Rs. 20.32 million (2017: Rs. 77 million) in respect of these balances. The Company has claimed recovery of Rs. 79.74 million during the year and booked commission expense of Rs. 43.55 million against these recoveries as disclosed in note 25 to the financial statements. Due to pending confirmations and underlying record, resultant adjustments and consequential impacts thereof, if any, on the financial statements remain unascertained.
- e) The amount due from other insurers / reinsurers amounting to Rs. 1.5 million (2017: Rs. 31.8 million) as disclosed in note 11 to the financial statements remains unconfirmed. However, the Company has claimed recovery of Rs. 34.3 million during the year. Due to pending confirmations and underlying record, resultant adjustments and consequential impacts thereof, if any, on the financial statements remain unascertained.
- f) Investment property as disclosed in note 6 to the financial statements includes a property at carrying value of Rs. 92.88 million (2017: Rs. 95 million). The property was acquired in year ended December 31, 2017. In the absence of supporting evidence and required reconciliation, the cost of the property had remained unverified. Consequently, we were unable to determine whether any adjustment to the opening balance of investment property might be necessary. Our audit opinion on the financial statements for the period ended December 31, 2017 was modified accordingly. Our opinion on the current period's financial statements is also modified because of the possible effect of this matter on the comparability of the current period's figures and corresponding figures.
- g) Advance for purchase of assets amounting to Rs. 13.59million as disclosed in note 10 to the financial statement remains unconfirmed. Due to pending confirmations and underlying record, resultant adjustments and consequential impacts thereof, if any, on the financial statements remain unascertained.
- h) The insurers / reinsurers payables to Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited (PRCL) amounting to Rs. 29.2million (2017: Rs. 29.2 million) as disclosed in note 19.1to the financial statements remain unconfirmed. The Company is in process of reconciling these balances with PRCL. Due to pending confirmations / reconciliation relating to above balance, resultant adjustments and consequential impacts thereof, if any, on the financial statements remain unascertained.
- The Company has not carried out estimation of Incurred but Not Reported (IBNR) claims in accordance with the guidelines issued by SECP through circular No. 9 of 2016 dated March 09, 2016. In the absence of such information, resultant adjustments and consequential impacts thereof, if any, on the financial statements remain unascertained.
- The Company had disposed an investment property with written down value amounting to Rs. 21.5 million in year ended December 31, 2017 to related party and recognised a loss of Rs. 0.77 million. This transaction has remained unverified. In the current financial statements, as disclosed in note 6.3 to the financial statements, the related party has returned the same property through a gift deed which has been recognised at valuation of Rs.16.5 million. In the absence of relevant documentation and supporting records, resultant adjustments and consequential impact thereof, if any, on the financial statements remains unascertained
- k) Expenses incurred at the branches in year 2017 amounting to Rs. 35 million, included in 'Management expense and Other expense' in the 'Statement of Comprehensive Income' remain unverified, in absence of relevant documentation and supporting record, we were unable to determine whether adjustment to the opening balance of un-appropriated profit might be necessary. Our audit opinion on the financial statements for the period ended December 31, 2017 was modified accordingly. Our opinion on the current period's financial statements is also modified because of the possible effect of this matter on the comparability of the current period's figures and corresponding figures.

Chartered Accountants

Office No. 43 and 44, 3rd Floor, Sadio Plaza Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam Lahore.

Legal and professional fee amounting to Rs. 5.29 million included in Other expenses as disclosed in note 29 to the financial statements remain unverified. In the absence of relevant supporting evidence, resultant adjustments and consequential impact thereof, if any, on the financial statements remain

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate

In addition to the matter described in the Basis for Adverse opinion section, we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be

Following are the Key Audit Matters:

S. No.	Key audit matters	How the matter was addressed in our audit
1	First time application of Companies Act,2017 The Companies Act, 2017 (the Act) becomes applicable and the consequently fourth Schedule been applied to the Company for the preparation of financial Statements. As part of transition to the requirements, management performed an analysis to identify differences between the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the current Fourth Schedule and as a result certain amendment elating to presentation and disclosures were made in the financial Statements.	Our audit procedures in respect of this matter included the following: Considering the management's process to identify the additional disclosures required in the Company's financial statements; Obtaining relevant underlying supports for the additional disclosures and assessing their appropriateness for sufficient audit evidence; and Verifying on test basis supporting evidence for the additional disclosures and ensuring appropriateness of the disclosures made.
2	Contingencies Refer note 22 to the financial statements, there are certain contingencies which could materially affect the financial statements if these contingencies are decided against the Company. There are significant uncertainties attached to the future outcome of these pending litigations and therefore, are considered as key audit matters.	We undertook number of procedures to verify the appropriateness of contingencies in the financial statements. This included, among others: We followed the progress of each case and the Company's estimate of the cost to be incurred; We reviewed the key elements of the methodology employed by management in challenging reasonableness of the cost estimates;
S. No.	Key audit matters	How the matter was addressed in our audit
		We obtained confirmations from legal advisors for current status on pending previous cases and any new case filed during the year; and Checked orders by relevant authority on previous lawsuits / cases appearing in the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Chartered Accountants

Office No. 43 and 44, 3rd Floor, Sadig Plaza Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam Lahore

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and, Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
- Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

- except for the effects of the matters discussed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);
- b) because of the significance of the matters described in Basis for Adverse Opinion section, the statement of financial position, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have not been drawn up in conformity with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Companies Act, 2017 (XXI of 2017), and however are in agreement with the books of account;
- except for the effects of the matters discussed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph, investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees c) extended during the year were for the purpose of the company's business; and;
- no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Muhammad Ilyas.

Chartered Accountants

Place: Lahore Date: July 08, 2019

Statement of Financial Position

As at December 31, 2018

		Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
	Note	Rι	ipees
ASSETS			
Dunnanti and antipropert	_	402 475 200	445 000 440
Property and equipment	5 6	103,475,280	115,289,416
Investment property Investments	O	298,696,062	297,193,223
- Equity securities	7	1 000 202	2 001 200
- Debt securities	8	1,988,203 29,017,960	2,091,298 29,038,211
- Term deposits	9	5,000,000	118,000,000
Loans and other receivables	10 11	24,520,800	24,916,794
Insurance / reinsurance receivables	11	151,875,981	286,268,765
Deferred commission expense / acquisition cost	10	-	5,885,353
Prepayments	12	-	10,743,919
Cash and bank	13	22,564,480	28,750,680
Total assets		637,138,766	918,177,659
iotai assets		037,130,700	910,177,039
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES			
Capital and reserves attributable			
to Company's equity holders			
	4.4	404 044 500	40.4.04.4.500
Ordinary share capital	14	464,014,500	464,014,500
Reserves	15	52,183,843	51,942,409
Un-appropriated profit		(25,824,542)	93,959,995
Total Equity		490,373,801	609,916,904
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets	16	6,348,151	7,940,969
Liabilities			
Underwriting provisions			
- Outstanding claims including IBNR	24	41,200,000	47,967,350
- Unearned premium reserves	23	- 1,200,000	30,352,537
Deferred taxation	17	_	7,161,952
Borrowings	18	_	111,999,911
Insurance / reinsurance payables	19	41,482,438	40,696,964
Other creditors and accruals	20	30,274,029	32,081,793
Taxation - provision less payment	21	27,460,347	30,059,279
tarana.		140,416,814	300,319,786
Total equity and liabilities		637,138,766	918,177,659
			, , , ,
Contingencies and commitments	22	-	-

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

-sd-Chairperson -sd-Chief Executive Officer -sd-Director -sd-Director -sd-Chief Financial Officer

Statement of Comprehensive Income For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

		Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
	Note	Rı	upees
Net insurance premium	23	(5,150,836)	287,600,257
Net insurance claims	24	6,757,016	(4,141,920)
Net commission and other acquisition costs	25	(49,436,813)	(56,662,738)
Insurance claims and acquisition expenses		(42,679,797)	(60,804,658)
Management expenses	26	(48,818,544)	(126,413,778)
Underwriting results		(96,649,177)	100,381,821
Investment income	27	8,427,365	12,014,649
Rental income		1,682,144	2,064,658
Other income	28	17,625,285	14,284,226
Other expenses	29	(50,815,083) (119,729,466)	(63,746,139) 64,999,215
Results of operating activities		(119,729,400)	04,999,215
Finance costs	30	(8,890,200)	(4,782,245)
Loss / profit before tax		(128,618,666)	60,216,970
Income tax expenses	31	7,241,311	(19,975,821)
Loss / profit after tax		(121,377,355)	40,241,149
Other comprehensive income:			
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit and loss:			
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale investments		431,311	1,367,011
Realized gain on revaluation of available-for-sale investments		(110,517)	(704,308)
Less: Related deferred tax impact		(79,360)	(191,767)
Other comprehensive income for the year		241,434	470,936
Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year		(121,135,921)	40,712,085
·			
(Loss) / earnings (after tax) per share - Rupees	32	(2.62)	0.87
, and the second			

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

-sd-Chairperson

-sd-Chief Executive Officer

-sd-Director

-sd-Director

-sd-Chief Financial Officer

Statement of Changes in Equity For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

		Attributable	to equity holders of	the Company	
	Share capital	General reserves	e reserves Unrealized gains / (losses) on revaluation of available for sale investments -net	Un- appropriated profit	Total equity
Balance as at January 01, 2017	400,012,500	114,987,500	485,973	52,347,304	567,833,277
Net profit for the year Other comprehensive income for the year Total comprehensive income for the year	- - -	- -	- 470,936 470,936	40,241,149 - 40,241,149	40,241,149 470,936 40,712,085
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of fixed assets on account of: -Disposal of fixed asset - net of tax -Incremental depreciation on fixed assets - net of tax	- - -			1,268,251 103,291 1,371,542	1,268,251 103,291 1,371,542
Bonus shares issued during the year	64,002,000	(64,002,000)	-	-	-
Balance as at December 31, 2017	464,014,500	50,985,500	956,909	93,959,995	609,916,904
Net profit for the year Other comprehensive income for the year Total comprehensive income for the year	- - -	- - -	241,434 241,434	(121,377,355) - (121,377,355)	(121,377,355) 241,434 (121,135,921)
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of fixed assets on account of: -Disposal of fixed asset - net of tax -Incremental depreciation on fixed assets - net of tax		- - -	- - -	1,472,325 120,493 1,592,818	1,472,325 120,493 1,592,818
Balance as at December 31, 2018	464,014,500	50,985,500	1,198,343	(25,824,542)	490,373,801

The annexed notes 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

-sd-Chairperson

-sd-Chief Executive Officer

-sd-Director

-sd-Director

-sd-Chief Financial Officer

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

						Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
Opera	ting each flows					Rup	ees
a)	ting cash flows Underwriting acti	ivities					
u,	Insurance premiur				- 1	114,068,097	134,882,789
	Reinsurance prem					(23,973,980)	(111,048,873)
	Claims paid	nam paid				(10,334)	(884,570)
		other recoveries received				(10,001)	15,600
	Commission paid					(43,551,460)	(37,958,985)
	Commission recei	ved				-	160,038
		agement expenses paid				(54,691,759)	(91,871,095)
		underwriting activities				(8,159,436)	(106,705,096)
b)	Other operating a	•				(=, ==, ==,	(,,,
,	_					(0.700.000)	(0.000.004)
	Income tax paid					(2,598,932)	(3,669,001)
	Loan repayments					78,350	110,300
	Other operating re					305,436	11,872,208
	Other operating pa					(2,708,865)	(16,290,871)
Total		n other operating activities operating activities (a+b)				(4,924,011)	(7,977,364)
		operating activities (a+b)				(13,083,447)	(114,682,460)
	ment activities return received					8,439,573	9,905,979
	nds received					0,439,373	17,973
	s received					1,682,144	1,859,930
	laneous income					-	695
	ents for investments					(5,000,000)	(64,785,874)
•	eds from disposal of					118,577,666	84,879,023
	capital expenditure					(1,115,000)	(5,776,847)
	ents for investment p	properties				(1,110,000)	(41,535,000)
-		investment properties and fixed a	ssets			5,355,000	43,219,500
	ash flow from inve				•	127,786,358	27,785,379
Einan	cing activities						
	_					(0.000.000)	(4.700.045)
	ial charges paid	anaina activitica				(8,890,200)	(4,782,245)
Total	cash flow from fina	incing activities				(8,890,200)	(4,782,245)
Net ca	sh flow from all ac	ctivities				105,813,711	(91,679,326)
Cash a	and cash equivale	nts at beginning of year				(83,249,231)	8,430,095
Cash a	and cash equivaler	nts at end of year		13.3		22,564,480	(83,249,231)
D							
	ciliation to profit a ting cash flows	and loss account				(12.002.447)	(44.4.692.460)
	0					(13,083,447)	(114,682,460)
Financ	ciation expense					(23,695,829) (8,890,200)	(21,825,034) (4,782,245)
	ase in assets other t	than cash				(151,346,734)	(31,445,024)
	se in liabilities other					47,903,061	184,612,379
	ment income	and it borrowings				8,427,365	11,997,915
	income					1,682,144	2,064,658
	nd income					1,002,144	17,973
		stment properties and assets				1,124,532	14,282,292
	income					16,500,753	695
	profit after taxation	on				(121,377,355)	40,241,149
	•		anaial atataman	-		(1-1,111,000)	,
ine ar	mexed notes 1 to 45	5 form an integral part of these fina	anciai statements	s.			
	-sd-	-sd-	-sd-		-sd-		-sd-
Cha	airperson	Chief Executive Officer	Director	I	Director	Chief F	inancial Officer

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Legal status and nature of business

The Pakistan General Insurance Company Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in Pakistan as a public limited company on July 26, 1947 under the Companies Act, 1913 (now the Companies Act, 2017) and the shares of the Company are quoted on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.

The Company is engaged in providing general insurance services in spheres of Fire and property damage; Marine, aviation and transport, Motor and Miscellaneous.

The registered office and principal place of the Company is located at PGI House, 5/A-Bank Square, The Mall, Lahore.

The Company operates through 21 (2017: 28) branches in Pakistan.

2 Basis of preparation and statement of compliance

- These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards comprise of:
 - International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and
 - Provision of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 and the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Insurance Rules, 2017, the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017.

In case requirements differ, the provision of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 the Insurance Rules, 2017, the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 shall prevail.

The Security and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its S.R.O 89(1) 2017 dated 9 February 2017 has prescribed format of the presentation of annual financial statements for general insurance companies. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the format prescribed by the SECP.

2.2 **Basis of measurement**

These financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention, except for:

- certain property and equipment which are measured at revalued amount; and (a)
- (b) certain financial instruments at fair value

2.3 Significant estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Company's accounting polices.

The estimates / judgments and associated assumptions used in the preparation of the financial statements are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of making the estimates about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.

Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following estimates and judgments which are significant to the financial statements:

-	Provision for outstanding claims including IBNR	- note 4.15
-	Provision for unearned premium	- note 4.9
-	Provision for doubtful receivables	- note 4.8
-	Provision for taxation and deferred tax	- note 4.17
-	Useful lives of investment properties	- note 4.2
-	Useful lives and residual values of property and equipment	- note 4.1
-	Provision for premium deficiency reserve	- note 4.6
-	Classification of investments and impairment	- note 4.18

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

2.4 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees which is also the Company's functional and presentation currency. All financial information presented in Pak Rupees has been rounded off to nearest Pak Rupee, unless otherwise stated.

3 Initial application of an accounting standard, amendment or an Interpretation to an existing standard and forthcoming

3.1 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in the current year

The Company has adopted the following accounting standards and the amendments and interpretation of IFRSs which became effective for the current year:

- IAS 40 Investment Property Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments).
- IFRS 2 Share-based Payments Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payments (Amendments)
- IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance (Amendments)
- IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The adoption of the above amendments, improvements to accounting standards and interpretations did not have any effect on the financial statements.

3.2 Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard or interpretation:

Standa	ard		Effective Date
IFRS	3	Definition of a Business (Amendments)	January 01, 2020
IFRS	10	Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 Investment in Associates and Joint	Not yet finalised
		Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or	
		Joint Venture (Amendment)	
IFRS	15	Revenue from Contracts with Customers	July 01, 2018
IFRS	16	Leases	January 01, 2019
IFRIC	23	Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments	January 01, 2019
IAS	1/8	Definition of Material (Amendments)	January 01, 2020
IAS	19	Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement (Amendments)	January 01, 2019
IAS	28	Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (Amendments)	January 01, 2019

The Company expects that the adoption of the above revision, amendments and interpretation of the standards will not affect the Company's financial statements in the period of initial application.

3.3 Annual improvements to International Financial Reporting Standards

In addition to above standards and amendments, improvements to various accounting standards have also been issued by the IASB in December 2016. Such improvements are generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018 and January 1, 2019. The Company expects that such improvements to the standards will not have any material impact on the Company's financial statements in the period of initial application.

3.4 Standards issued by IASB but not applicable in Pakistan

Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan.

Standar	rd		Effective Date
IFRS '	14	Regulatory Deferral Accounts	January 1, 2016
IFRS '	17	Insurance Contracts	January 1, 2021

3.5 Last year the Companies Act, 2017 had been implemented, however there is no impact on these financial statements.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

4 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

4.1 Property and equipment

Property and equipments are stated at historical cost except free hold land and building on free hold land, which are stated at re-valued amount, less accumulated depreciation and impairment in value, if any.

Assets' residual values, if significant and their useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each balance sheet date

When parts of an item of property and equipments have different useful lives, they are recognized as separate items of property and equipments.

Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account by applying the reducing balance method at the rates specified in note 5 to the financial statements. Depreciation on addition to property and equipment is charged from the month in which the asset is available for use while no depreciation is charge for the month in which the asset is disposed off. The useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed on periodic intervals to ensure that the methods and period of depreciation charged during the year are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits from items of property and equipments.

Subsequent costs are recognized as part of asset only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to profit and loss account during the period in which they are incurred.

Gains or losses on disposal of assets, if any, are included in profit and loss account for the year.

Surplus arising on revaluation is credited to surplus on revaluation of fixed assets. The surplus on revaluation of fixed assets to the extent of incremental depreciation charged on the related assets is transferred by the Company to its unappropriated profits.

4.2 Investment properties

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals and / or for capital appreciation, is valued using the cost method i.e. at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss.

Depreciation policy, subsequent capital expenditures and gain/ losses on disposal are accounted for in the same manner as Property & equipment.

4.3 Insurance contracts

Insurance contracts are those contracts where the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk from another party (the policy holders) by agreeing to compensate the policy holders if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policy holders. Insurance contracts are classified into following main categories:

- Fire and property damage
- Marine, aviation and transport
- Motor
- Other classes

These contracts are entered with group companies, corporate clients, and individual residing or located in Pakistan.

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for the remainder of its period, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all rights and liabilities are extinguished or expired.

4.4 Commission

Income

Commission income from reinsurers is recognised at the time of issuance of the underlying insurance policy. These are deferred and recognised as liability and recognised in the profit and loss account as revenue in accordance with the pattern of recognition of the reinsurance premiums.

Profit commission, if any, under the terms of reinsurance arrangements, is recognised on accrual basis.

Expenses

Commission expense incurred in obtaining and recording policies is deferred and recognised in profit and loss account as an expense in accordance with the pattern of recognition of premium revenue.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

4.5 Unearned premium

Premium under a policy is recognised at the time of the date of issuance of the policy.

Administrative surcharge is recognised as income at the time policies are written.

Revenue from premiums is determined after taking into account unearned portion of premium by applying 1/24th method prescribed by Insurance Rules, 2017. The unearned portion of premium income is recognised as liability.

Receivables under insurance contracts are recognised when due, at the fair value of the consideration receivable less provision for doubtful debts, if any.

4.6 Premium deficiency reserve

The Company is required as per Insurance Rules, 2017 and IFRS-4, to maintain a provision in respect of premium deficiency for the class of business where the unearned premium reserve is not adequate to meet the expected future liability, after reinsurance, from claims and other expenses, including reinsurance expense, commissions and other underwriting expenses, expected to be incurred after the balance sheet date in respect of the unexpired policies in that class of business at the balance sheet date. The movement in the premium deficiency reserve is recorded as an expense in the profit and loss account and the same shall be recognised as a liability.

The Company determines adequacy of liability of premium deficiency by carrying out analysis of expired periods. For this purpose average loss ratio of last three years inclusive of claims settlement cost but excluding major exceptional claims are taken into consideration to determine ultimate loss ratio to be applied on unearned premium.

4.7 Re-insurance contracts held

Insurance contracts entered into by the Company with reinsurers for compensation of losses suffered on insurance contracts issued are reinsurance contracts. These reinsurance contracts include both facultative and treaty arrangement contracts and are classified in same categories of insurance contracts for the purpose of these financial statements. The Company recognises entitled benefits under the contract as various reinsurance assets. Outward reinsurance premiums are accounted for in same period as related premiums for the direct or accepted reinsurance business being reinsured.

The deferred portion of reinsurance premium ceded is recognised as a prepayment which is calculated by using 1/24th method as prescribed by the Insurance Rules, 2017.

4.8 Receivables and payables related to insurance contracts

Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due to reinsurance companies. Amounts payable are estimated in a manner consistent with the related reinsurance contract. Reinsurance assets represent balances due from reinsurance companies. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the provision for outstanding claims or settled claims associated with the reinsurance policies and are in accordance with the related reinsurance contract.

Reinsurance assets are not offset against related insurance liabilities. Income or expenses from reinsurance contract are not offset against expenses or income from related insurance assets.

The Company assesses its reinsurance assets for impairment on balance sheet date. If there is an objective evidence that the reinsurance asset is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount of the reinsurance asset to its recoverable amount and recognises that impairment loss in the profit and loss account.

4.9 Provision for unearned premium

Provision for unearned premium represents the portion of premium written relating to unexpired period of coverage including administrative surcharge which relates to the business in force at the balance sheet date and is recognized as a liability by the Company. The Company has opted for 1/24th method and maintained its reserves for unexpired risk in accordance with the Insurance Rules, 2017.

4.10 Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims

Claims recoveries against outstanding claims from the reinsurer and salvage are recognised as an asset at the same time as the claims which give rise to the right of recovery are recognised as a liability and are measured at the amount expected to be received.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

4.11 Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company's other components. All operating segments' results are reviewed regularly by the management to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, for which discrete financial information is available.

The Company presents segments reporting of operating results using the classes of business as specified under IFRS 8 'Operating Segments', the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Insurance Rules, 2017. The reported operating segments are also consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Board of Directors who assess the performance of the operating segments. The performance of segments is evaluated on the basis of underwriting results of each segment.

The Company has four primary business segments for reporting purposes namely fire and property, marine and transport, motor and other classes.

Fire and property damage

The perils covered under fire insurance include damages caused by fire, riot and strike, explosion, earthquake, atmospheric damage, flood, electric fluctuation, impact and other coverage.

Marine, aviation and transport

Marine and transport insurance provides coverage against cargo risk, war risk and damages occurring in inland transit.

Motor

Motor insurance provides comprehensive car coverage and indemnity against third party loss.

Others

Other classes includes mainly crops, live stocks, engineering etc.

Assets, liabilities and capital expenditures that are directly attributable to segments have been assigned to them. Those assets and liabilities which can not be allocated to a particular segment on a reasonable basis are reported as unallocated corporate assets and liabilities. Financing, investment and income taxes are managed on an overall basis and are therefore, not allocated to any segment.

4.12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash in hand, stamps in hand and deposits with banks.

4.13 Revenue recognition

Premium income

For all the insurance contracts, premiums including administrative surcharge received / receivable under a policy are recognized as written at the time of issuance of policy. Where premiums for a policy are payable in installments, full premium for the duration of the policy is recognized as written at the inception of the policy and related assets set up for premiums receivable at a later date. Premiums are stated gross of commission payable to intermediaries and exclusive of taxes and duties levied on premiums.

Premium income includes administrative surcharge that represents documentation and other charges recovered by the Company from policy holders in respect of policies issued, at a rate of 5% of the premium restricted to a maximum of Rs. 2,000 per policy.

Return on investments

Income from held to maturity investments is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the effective yield on the investments.

Dividend income and entitlement of bonus shares are recognized when the Company's right to receive such dividend and bonus shares is established.

Gain / loss on sale of available for sale investments and investments at fair value through profit and loss - held for trading are recognized in profit and loss account.

Miscellaneous income

Other revenues are recognized on accrual basis.

4.14 Claims expenses

Insurance claims include all claims incurred during the year, whether reported or not, related internal and external claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims, and any adjustments to claims outstanding from previous years.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

The Company recognises liability in respect of all claims incurred up to the balance sheet date which is measured at the undiscounted value of the expected future payments. The claims are considered to be incurred at the time of the incident giving rise to the claim except as otherwise expressly indicated in an insurance contract.

The liability for claims include amounts relating to unpaid reported claims, claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and expected claims settlement costs. Provision for liability in respect of unpaid reported claims is made on the basis of individual case estimates.

4.15 Provision for outstanding claims including incurred but not reported (IBNR)

The Company recognizes liability in respect of all claims incurred up to balance sheet date which is measured at undiscounted value of expected future payments. Claims are considered to be incurred at the time of incident giving rise to claim except as otherwise expressly indicated in an insurance contract. The liability for claims includes amounts in relation to unpaid reported claims, claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and expected claims settlement costs.

Provision in respect of unpaid reported claims is made on basis of individual case estimates. These are accounted for on management's best estimate which takes into account past trends, expected future patterns of reporting claims actually reported subsequent to the balance sheet date. Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims are recognized as an asset and measured at the amount expected to be received.

Claims reported but not settled

Provision for liability in respect of claims reported but not settled at the balance sheet date is made on the basis of individual case estimates. The case estimates are based on the assessed amounts of individual losses and where loss assessments have not been carried out, the estimates are established in light of currently available information, past experience of similar claims and in some cases in relation to the sums insured.

Case estimates are reviewed periodically to ensure that the recognized outstanding claim amounts are adequate to cover expected future payments including expected claims settlement costs and are updated as and when new information becomes available.

Claims incurred but not reported (IBNR)

The provision for claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) at balance sheet date is based on an analysis of the past claims reporting pattern experienced by the Company. The provision for IBNR has been accounted for on the basis whereby all claims incurred before preceding year but reported up to current year were aggregated and the ratio of such claims to outstanding claims at preceding year has been applied to outstanding claims except exceptional losses at current year to arrive at liability for IBNR. The analysis is carried out separately for each class of business.

4.16 Employees' retirement benefits

Defined contribution plan

The Company operates a funded provident fund scheme for all permanent employees. Monthly contribution is made by the Company at the rate of 10% of basic salary and the same is charged to profit and loss account.

4.17 Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the profit and loss account, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or in equity, in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income or in equity.

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income determined in accordance with the prevailing law for taxation of income and is calculated using enacted or substantively enacted rates of taxation after taking into account available tax credits and rebates, if any. Charge for current taxation also includes adjustments relating to prior years which arise from assessments framed / finalized during the year or required by any other reason.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using liability method in respect of all temporary differences arising from differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in financial statements and corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the profit and loss account, except in the case of items credited or charged to equity in which case it is included in equity.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

4.18 Investments

Recognition

All investments are initially recognized at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given and include the transaction cost except for 'held for trading' in which case transaction costs are charged to the profit and loss account. All purchases and sales of investments that require delivery within the time frame established by regulations or market convention are accounted for at the trade date. Trade date is the date when the Company commits to purchase or sell the investments. These are classified into the following categories:

- a) Held to maturity
- b) Available for sale
- c) Investment at fair value through profit and loss (held for trading)

Held to maturity

At the time of acquisition, investments with fixed maturity, where management has both the intent and the ability to hold till maturity, are classified as held-to-maturity.

Subsequently, these are measured at amortised cost less provision for impairment in value, if any. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account discount / premium on acquisition by using effective yield method.

The difference between the redemption value and the purchase price of the held-to-maturity investments is amortised and taken to the profit and loss account over the term of the investment.

These are reviewed for impairment at year end and any losses arising from impairment in values are charged to the profit and loss account.

b) Available for sale

Available-for-sale investments are those non-derivative instruments / contracts that are designated as available-forsale or are not classified in any other category.

At the time of acquisition, investments which are intended to be held for an undefined period of time but may be sold in response to the need for liquidity or changes in interest rates are classified as available-for-sale.

- Quoted

Subsequent to initial measurement, the quoted available-for-sale investments are remeasured at fair value. Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation from one reporting date to other is taken to other comprehensive income in the statement of comprehensive income. On derecognition or impairment, the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in other comprehensive income is transferred to profit and loss for period within statement of comprehensive income. These are reviewed for impairment at year end and any losses arising from impairment in values are charged to the profit and loss account.

- Unauoted

Unquoted available-fore-sale investments are recorded at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Provision for diminution in the value of securities is made after considering impairment losses, if any.

c) Investment at fair value through profit or loss (held for trading)

At the time of acquisition, quoted investments which are acquired principally for the purpose of generating profit from short term fluctuations in price or are part of portfolio for which there is a recent actual pattern of short term profit taking are classified as held for trading.

Subsequent to initial recognition these are remeasured at fair value by reference to quoted market prices with the resulting gain or loss being included in net profit or loss for the period in which it arises.

Derecognition

All investments are de-recognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

4.19 Management expenses

Expenses of management allocated to the underwriting business represent directly attributable expenses and indirect expenses allocated to the various classes of business on the basis of gross premium revenue. Expenses not allocable to the underwriting business are charged as administrative expenses.

4.20 Creditors, accruals and provisions

Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in future for the goods and / or services received, whether or not billed to the Company. Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. 'Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current estimate.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

4.21 Impairment

A financial asset is assessed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if there is objective evidence that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset.

The carrying amount of non-financial assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment of any asset or a group of assets. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of such asset is estimated. The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

All impairment losses are recognized in the profit and loss account. Provisions for impairment are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Changes in the provisions are recognized as income or expense.

4.22 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities within the scope of IAS-39 are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument and are derecognised when the Company loses control of contractual rights that comprise the financial assets and in the case of financial liabilities when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gain or loss on derecognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities is included in the profit and loss.

Financial instruments carried on the balance sheet include bank deposits, investments, insurance / reinsurance receivables, insurance / reinsurance payables, accrued investment income, reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims, sundry receivables, provision for outstanding claims, accrued expenses, other creditors and accruals and short term running finance. The particular recognition methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy statements associated with each item.

4.23 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet, if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off and the Company intends either to settle the assets and liabilities on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

4.24 Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for in rupees at the rates prevailing on the date of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into rupees at the rates of exchange which approximate those prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences are taken to the profit and loss account.

4.25 Related party transactions

Transactions with related parties are priced on arm's length basis. Prices for these transactions are determined on the basis of comparable uncontrolled price method, which sets the price by reference to comparable goods and services sold in an economically comparable market to a buyer unrelated to the seller.

4.26 Dividends, bonus shares and reserve appropriation

Dividend distribution inclusive of both cash dividend and stock dividend (bonus shares) to the Company's shareholders is recognized as a liability in the period in which the dividends are approved. Similarly, reserve appropriation is recognized in the year in which it is approved.

4.27 Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

5 Property and equipment

					2018				
		Cost / Revaluation			Depreciation	lation		written down value	
	As at January 01, 2018	Additions / (disposals)	As at December 31, 2018	As at January 01, 2018	Disposals	Charge for the year	As at December 31, 2018	As at December 31, 2018	Depreciation Rate
				Rupees	es				%
Land and buildings				j	ř				
- cost	110,677,839	(220,000)	110,457,839	33,277,352	(152,925)	3,955,094	37,079,521	73,378,318	2
- revaluation	18,323,236	(3,707,300)	14,615,936	12,855,357	(1,633,603)	169,709	11,391,463	3,224,473	2
	129,001,075	(3,927,300)	125,073,775	46,132,709	(1,786,528)	4,124,803	48,470,984	76,602,791	
Furniture and fixtures	13,382,379		13,382,379	10,775,117	•	260,726	11,035,843	2,346,536	10
Office equipment	8,092,373	65,000	8,157,373	4,804,972	1	334,206	5,139,178	3,018,195	10
Arms and ammunition	28,229		28,229	25,275		295	25,570	2,659	10
Bicycles	145,176		145,176	122,729	•	2,245	124,974	20,202	10
Motor vehicles	95,093,451	1,050,000 (2,620,500)	93,522,951	68,592,465	(530,804)	3,976,393	72,038,054	21,484,897	15
	045 740 600	4 445 000	240.200.002	400 450 067	(000, 740, 00)	00000	426 824 602	400 475 000	
	243,742,083	1,115,000 (6.547,800)	240,309,883	130,453,267	(2,317,332)	8,098,008	130,834,603	103,475,280	
					2017				
	0	Cost / Revaluation	u		Depreciation	iation		Written down value	Donrociation
	As at January	Additions /	As at	As at January	Disposals	Charge for	As at	As at December	Rate
		(disposais)	Decelline 31,		Sə	ule year	December 31,	31, 2017	%
Land and buildings									
- cost	110,977,839	(300,000)	110,677,839	29,113,207	(127,114)	4,291,259	33,277,352	77,400,487	2
- revaluation	21,467,148	(3,143,912)	18,323,236	14,039,923	(1,332,125)	147,559	12,855,357	5,467,879	2
	132,444,987	(3,443,912)	129,001,075	43,153,130	(1,459,239)	4,438,818	46,132,709	82,868,366	
Furniture and fixtures	13,357,379	25,000	13,382,379	10,485,885	1	289,232	10,775,117	2,607,262	10
Office equipment	7,287,853	804,520	8,092,373	4,476,741	•	328,231	4,804,972	3,287,401	10
Arms and ammunition	28,229		28,229	24,947		328	25,275	2,954	10
Bicycles	145,176		145,176	120,235	1	2,494	122,729	22,447	10
Motor vehicles	92,096,124	4,947,327 (1,950,000)	95,093,451	65,356,481	(1,216,644)	4,452,628	68,592,465	26,500,986	15
	245,359,748	5,776,847	245,742,683	123,617,419	(2,675,883)	9,511,731	130,453,267	115,289,416	
		(=: 0(000(0)							

5.1

Land and buildings

Constructed Buildings with land were purchased in the past and value components of building and land are not easily separable hence these are being disclosed together since acquisition.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

5.2 Details of property and equipment disposed off during the year are as follows:

Particular of Asset	Cost	Accumulated Depreciation	Written down value	Sale Proceeds	Gain / (Loss) on disposals	Mode of disposal	Particulars of Purchaser	Status
			Rupees					
Land and buildings Room no. 212 & 213, Abid Market Lahore Motor Vehicles	3,927,300	1,786,528	2,140,772	3,555,000	1,414,228	- Negotiations -	Amaan Haider	Outsider
LEA-09-5897 CULTUS	735,000	89,464	645,536	500,000	(145,536)	- Negotiations -	Zahid Hussain	Outsider Employee
LEB-16-6981 CORROLLA	1,885,500	441,340	1,444,160	1,300,000	(144,160)	- Negotiations -	Saqib Asghar	Outsider
_	2,620,500	530,804	2,089,696	1,800,000	(289,696)			
=	6,547,800	2,317,332	4,230,468	5,355,000	1,124,532			

5.3 There are no assets held by third parties and assets with zero values.

5.4 Book value without revaluation surplus

Had there been no revaluation, the cost, accumulated depreciation, and book value of revalued property (land and buildings) at year end would have been as follows:

Cost Accumulated depreciation **Book Value**

Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
Rup	ees
110,457,839	110,677,839
(37,079,521)	(33,277,352)
73,378,318	77,400,487

Investment p

estment property				20)18			
	,	Cost			Depreciation		Written down value	
	As at 1 January	Additions (disposals)	As at 31 December	As at 1 January	For the year	As at 31 December	As at 31 December	Useful life
Land and building	318,685,527	16,500,000	335,185,527	21,492,304	14,997,161	36,489,465	298,696,062	20 years
	318,685,527	16,500,000	335,185,527	21,492,304	14,997,161	36,489,465	298,696,062	-
		•			-		-	
				20)17			
		Cost			Depreciation		Written down	
	As at 1 January	Additions/ (disposals)	As at 31 December	As at 1 January	For the year	As at 31 December	value as at 31 December	Useful life
Land and building	251,219,919	99,430,000 (31,964,392)	318,685,527	14,924,214	12,313,303 (5,745,213)	21,492,304	297,193,223	20 years
	251,219,919	99,430,000	318,685,527	14,924,214	12,313,303	21,492,304	297,193,223	

(5,745,213)

6.1 This represents various properties held by the Company for investment purposes.

(31,964,392)

- 6.2 Constructed Buildings with land were purchased in the past and value components of building and land are not easily separable hence these are being disclosed together since acquisition.
- 6.3 Additions during the year represents gift received from related party through gift deed. The company acquired this property against no consideration and therefore, has no liability against this property. This property has been recognised at market value.
- 6.4 The management estimates market value of properties at Rs. 390.000 million. Last revaluation by an independent valuer was carried out during the year who estimated market value of properties thereon at Rs. 374.25 million.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Investments - Equity securities

Available for sale - Investment in quoted equities

	Dec. 31 / 2018					
	Unrealized gain					
	Face value per share	Number of shares	Cost of shares	/ (loss) on revaluation	Carrying value	
	Rupees	Number	Rupees	Rupees	Rupees	
Bank Al-Falah Limited	10	205	4,480	3,841	8,321	
Silk Bank Limited	10	7,398	15,233	(5,985)	9,248	
Soneri Bank Limited	10	1,872	19,822	3,896	23,718	
Summit Bank Limited	10	450	1,050	(681)	369	
Bank of Khyber	10	3,039	17,965	21,390	39,355	
IGI Holding	10	36	4,950	2,292	7,242	
JS Bank Limited	10	5,000	20,874	15,976	36,850	
MCB Bank limited	10	106	57,799	(37,281)	20,518	
Meezan Bank Limited	10	31	1,168	1,696	2,864	
Ibrahim Fibres Limited	10	400	18,177	5,823	24,000	
Zeal Pak Cement Limited	10	10,000	4,400	-	4,400	
Shabbir Tiles & Ceramics Limited	5	3,210	64,601	(18,088)	46,513	
Modaraba Al-Mali	10	26	52	39	91	
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited	10	172	4,735	8,521	13,256	
Best Way Cement Limited	10	100	28,000	(16,542)	11,458	
Pakistan Tobacco Company Limited	10	600	37,092	1,702,908	1,740,000	
		32,645	300,398	1,687,805	1,988,203	

			Dec. 31 / 2017				
		Unrealized gain					
	Face value	Number of	Cost of	/ (loss) on	Carrying		
	per share	shares	shares	revaluation	value		
	Rupees	Number	Rupees	Rupees	Rupees		
Bank Al-Falah Limited	10	1,687	40,416	31,282	71,698		
Silk Bank Limited	10	7,398	15,233	(3,544)	11,689		
Soneri Bank Limited	10	1,872	19,822	5,263	25,085		
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited	10	2,000	53,653	15,347	69,000		
Summit Bank Limited	10	450	1,050	197	1,247		
Bank of Khyber	10	3,039	17,965	23,062	41,027		
IGI Investment Bank	10	3,000	4,950	3,930	8,880		
JS Bank Limited	10	35,000	146,118	117,082	263,200		
NIB Bank limited	10	15,000	57,799	(30,649)	27,150		
Meezan Bank Limited	10	1,179	47,502	31,609	79,111		
Ibrahim Fibres Limited	10	900	40,899	12,309	53,208		
Zeal Pak Cement Limited	10	10,000	4,400	-	4,400		
Shabbir Tiles & Ceramics Limited	10	3,210	64,601	(17,318)	47,283		
Modaraba Al-Mali	10	26	52	47	99		
Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited	5	172	4,735	11,538	16,273		
Best Way Cement Limited	10	600	168,000	(84,804)	83,196		
Pakistan Tobacco Company Limited	10	600	37,092	1,251,660	1,288,752		
		86,133	724,287	1,367,011	2,091,298		

Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

FOI	tne	Year Ended December 31, 2018				
					Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
					Rup	ees
8		stments - Debt securities				
	пеіа	to maturity Government debt securities		- note 8.1	29,017,960	29,038,211
				11010 0.1	20,017,000	20,000,211
	8.1	Government debt securities				
			Maturity	Effective yield	Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
			Year	% age per annum	Rup	ees
		Pakistan Investment Bonds	2019	12.00%	7,000,000	7,000,000
		Pakistan Investment Bonds	2019	12.00%	7,500,000	7,500,000
		Pakistan Investment Bonds	2019	12.00%	5,000,000	5,000,000
		Pakistan Investment Bonds	2025	9.75%	2,300,000	2,300,000
		Pakistan Investment Bonds	2026	9.75%	1,047,264	1,051,708
		Pakistan Investment Bonds	2026	9.75%	6,170,696	6,186,503
					29,017,960	29,038,211
		8.1.1 Statutory Deposits				
		Company has deposited following securities v sub - section 2 of section 29 of Insurance Ordi		of Pakistan pursuant	to the requirements	of clause (a) of
		odb oddion 2 or dodion 25 or modranico oran	nanco, 2000.		Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
					Rup	ees
		Pakistan Investment Bonds - face value			29,000,000	29,000,000
		Cash deposit (included in cash with banks)			18,061,358	18,061,358
					47,061,358	47,061,358
					Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
					Rup	ees
9	Inve	stments - Term deposits				
	Held	to maturity				
		Deposits maturing within 12 months		- note 9.1	5,000,000	118,000,000
	9.1	Deposits maturing within 12 months				
		This represents Call Deposit Receipts (CDR's the rate of 6.50% (2017: 3.75% to 5.50%) pe		Punjab encashable wi	thin one year. It ca	rries mark up at
		(2011: 01/07/01/00/07/07/07/07/07/07/07/07/07/07/07/07/	arman.		Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
					Rur	
10	Loar	ns and other receivables				
	Cons	sidered good				
		s to employees and agents			4,290,400	4,368,750
		nce for purchase of assets			13,593,500	13,593,500
	Secu	rity deposits			5,477,649	5,477,649
		ued interest			1,137,050	1,149,258
	Sund	fry receivables			22,201	327,637
					24,520,800	24,916,794

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Insurance / reinsurance receivables

	Unse	ecured but considered good			
	Due f	from insurance contract holders	- note 11.1	170,666,190	327,711,607
	Provi	sion for impairment of receivables from insurance			
	cont	tract holders		(20,324,687)	(77,280,819)
				150,341,503	250,430,788
	Due f	from other insurers / reinsurers		1,534,478	35,837,977
				151,875,981	286,268,765
	11.1	Reconciliation of provision for impairment of receivables			
		from insurance contract holders			
		Balance at beginning of the year		77,280,819	_
		Charge for the year		20,324,687	77,280,819
		Write off against provision for the year			11,200,019
		• •		(77,280,819)	
		Balance at end of the year		20,324,687	77,280,819
				Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
				Rup	
12	Prep	ayments		Kup	Jee3
	•	•			
	_				
	Prepa	aid reinsurance premium ceded			10,743,919
13	·	aid reinsurance premium ceded and bank			10,743,919
13	Cash	and bank	- note 13 1	180 178	
13	Cash	and bank and cash equivalents	- note 13.1 - note 13.2	180,178 22 384 302	226,957
13	Cash	and bank	- note 13.1 - note 13.2	22,384,302	226,957 28,523,723
13	Cash	and bank and cash equivalents		· ·	226,957
13	Cash Cash Cash	a and bank a and cash equivalents a at bank		22,384,302	226,957 28,523,723
13	Cash Cash Cash	and bank and cash equivalents at bank Cash and cash equivalents		22,384,302 22,564,480	226,957 28,523,723 28,750,680
13	Cash Cash Cash	and bank and cash equivalents at bank Cash and cash equivalents Cash in hand		22,384,302 22,564,480 56,878	226,957 28,523,723 28,750,680 103,657
13	Cash Cash Cash	and bank and cash equivalents at bank Cash and cash equivalents		22,384,302 22,564,480 56,878 123,300	226,957 28,523,723 28,750,680 103,657 123,300
13	Cash Cash Cash	and bank and cash equivalents at bank Cash and cash equivalents Cash in hand		22,384,302 22,564,480 56,878	226,957 28,523,723 28,750,680 103,657
13	Cash Cash Cash	and bank and cash equivalents at bank Cash and cash equivalents Cash in hand		22,384,302 22,564,480 56,878 123,300	226,957 28,523,723 28,750,680 103,657 123,300
13	Cash Cash Cash	and bank and cash equivalents at bank Cash and cash equivalents Cash in hand Policy and revenue stamps, bond papers		22,384,302 22,564,480 56,878 123,300	226,957 28,523,723 28,750,680 103,657 123,300
13	Cash Cash Cash	and bank and cash equivalents at bank Cash and cash equivalents Cash in hand Policy and revenue stamps, bond papers Cash at bank		22,384,302 22,564,480 56,878 123,300 180,178	226,957 28,523,723 28,750,680 103,657 123,300 226,957
13	Cash Cash Cash	and bank and cash equivalents at bank Cash and cash equivalents Cash in hand Policy and revenue stamps, bond papers Cash at bank Current accounts	- note 13.2	22,384,302 22,564,480 56,878 123,300 180,178	226,957 28,523,723 28,750,680 103,657 123,300 226,957
13	Cash Cash Cash	and bank and cash equivalents at bank Cash and cash equivalents Cash in hand Policy and revenue stamps, bond papers Cash at bank Current accounts Saving accounts	- note 13.2 - note 13.2.1	22,384,302 22,564,480 56,878 123,300 180,178 4,318,764 4,180	226,957 28,523,723 28,750,680 103,657 123,300 226,957 9,978,426 483,939

13.2.1 Cash at bank - on saving accounts

Mark up rate in respect of savings accounts ranges between 3.50% and 9.50% (2017:3.50% to 4.75%) per annum.

13.2.2Cash with State Bank of Pakistan

This represents deposit with State Bank of Pakistan pursuant to the requirements of clause (a) of sub - section 2 of section 29 of Insurance Ordinance, 2000.

		Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017 pees
13.3	Cash and short term borrowing include the following for the purpose of the cash flow statement		
	Cash and cash equivalents Short term running finance	22,564,480	28,750,680 (111,999,911) (83,249,231)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

14

			Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017	Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
			Number	Number of shares		oees
4	Share	e capital				
	14.1	Authorized share capital				
		Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each	50,000,000	50,000,000	500,000,000	500,000,000
	14.2	Issued, subscribed and paid up capital				
		Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each				
		- Fully paid in cash	20,000,000	20,000,000	200,000,000	200,000,000
		 Fully paid as bonus shares 	26,401,450	26,401,450	264,014,500	264,014,500
			46,401,450	46,401,450	464,014,500	464,014,500

- 14.3 The Company has only one class of ordinary shares. The holder of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared and entitled to vote at meetings of the Company.
- **14.4** The Company has no reserved shares for issue under option and sales contracts.

	14.5 Reconciliation of number of shares at beginning and at end of the year is as under:					
		Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017	Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017	
		Number	of shares	Rup	oees	
	At beginning of the year	46,401,450	40,001,250	464,014,500	400,012,500	
	Bonus shares issued during the year		6,400,200		64,002,000	
	At end of the year	46,401,450	46,401,450	464,014,500	464,014,500	
				Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017	
				Rup	oees	
i	Reserves					
	Revenue reserves					
	General reserve		- note 15.1	50,985,500	50,985,500	
	Revaluation reserve for unrealized (loss) / gain on					
	available-for-sale investments - net			1,198,343	956,909	
				52,183,843	51,942,409	
	15.1 These represent distributable profits transferred	d and utilizable at t	the discretion of the	board of directors.		
				Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017	

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets		
Balance at beginning of the year	7,940,969	9,312,511
Less: realization of surplus on disposal - net of tax	(1,472,325)	(1,268,251)
Less: incremental depreciation for the year - net of tax	(120,493)	(103,291)
Balance at end of the year	6,348,151	7,940,969

--- Rupees -----

The latest revaluation of freehold land and building was carried out by independent valuers M/s. Muhammad Siddique Associates on December 31, 2015, who issued their report dated March 21, 2016 in this regard. According to this revaluation report market value of these assets is Rs. 69.766 million and forced sale value is Rs. 62.789 million; suggesting an increase in market value of about Rs. 1.871 million only. The directors are of the view that as the suggested change in existing valuation is not significant, hence no new adjustment is required.

15

16

Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

1 01	uic	Total Eliaca December 61, 2016			
				Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
				Rup)ees
17	Defe	erred taxation			
	Defer	rred tax credits arising in respect of:			
	20.0.	Tax depreciation allowance		21,313,414	29,936,095
		Unrealized gain on available-for-sale investments		489,463	410,103
	Defer	rred tax debits arising in respect of:			
		Due from insurance contract holders		(5,894,159)	(23,184,246)
		Tax losses	- note 17.1	(15,908,718)	7,161,952
					7,161,952
	17.1	The Company has a taxable loss of Rs 214.57 million during	ng the year and deferred	tax asset on such le	oss amounted to
		Rs 62.23 million. However, Considering the uncertainty reg	arding the timing and ex	ktent of future taxab	le profits against
		which such benefits can be utilized, the management has a	dopted a prudent approa	ach and has recogn	ised deferred tax
		asset to the extent of available taxable temporary differences	S		
	_				
18	Borro	owings			
	Runn	ing finance facility	- note 18.1	-	111,999,911
	18.1	The Company had obtained a running finance facility from T	he Bank of Puniab havir	ng sanctioned limit	of Rs. 112 million
		to meet the day to day working capital requirements of the			
		the Company amounting to Rs. 118 million. During the year	ear the facility was exp	oired and outstandi	ng balance was
		adjusted against term deposits.			
				Dec 24 / 2049	Dec 24 / 2047
				Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
19	Insur	rance / reinsurance payables			
	Due t	to other insurers / reinsurers	- note 19.1	41,482,438	40,696,964
	Duot	is suited integrated a familiaries	11010 1011	41,402,430	40,090,904
	19.1	This includes Rs. 29.24 million (2017: Rs. 29.24 million) pays	able to Pakistan Reinsur	ance Company Lim	ited.
20	Othe	r creditors and accruals			
	Fede	ral excise duty / sales tax		19,406,034	22,106,951
		ral insurance fee		2,518,832	2,518,832
		ued expenses		2,660,219	1,759,118
		nolding tax payable		4,650,382	4,626,614
	-	ble to employees' provident fund iid and unclaimed dividend		50,940 657,622	32,656 657,622
	Othe			330,000	380,000
		-		30,274,029	32,081,793
				Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
0.4		den and television to a manner		Rup	ees
21	Іаха	tion - provision less payment			
	Balar	nce at beginning of the year		30,059,279	656,688
	Add:	Charge for -			
		Current year		-	33,071,592
		Prior period taxation		-	-
				-	33,071,592
	Less:	Paid during the year		(2,598,932)	(3,669,001)
	Balar	nce at end of the year		27,460,347	30,059,279

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

22 Contingencies and commitments

- 22.1 Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ('SECP') has passed an order dated June 07, 2017 under section 11(1) (f) and section 12(1) and (4) read with section 63 (1) and section 156 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, directing the Company to cease entering into new contact of insurance from one month from date of direction. The operations of the Company remain ceased from July 7, 2017. The matter is pending for adjudication before the Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore.
- **22.2** There are certain cases pending for adjudication before Civil Session, Insurance Tribunal, Lahore High Court and Supreme Court of Pakistan amounting to Rs. 63.83 million (2017: Rs. 80 million). No provision has been made in these financial statements in respect of the aforementioned matters as the management is confident that the ultimate outcome of cases will be in favor of the Company.
- **22.3** The Company is defendant in a lawsuit of Marine insurance claim amounting to Rs. 64 million before the Federal Insurance Ombudsman against Shaikh Pipe Mills. However provision in respect of the said liability has been included in these financial statements under provision for outstanding claims amounting to Rs. 41.2 million.

		Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
23	Net insurance premium	Rup	ees
	Written gross premium	-	201,097,884
	Add: Unearned premium reserve opening	30,352,537	163,091,409
	Less: Unearned premium reserve closing		30,352,537
	Premium earned	30,352,537	333,836,756
	Less: Reinsurance premium ceded	24,759,454	28,688,214
	Add: Prepaid reinsurance premium opening	10,743,919	28,292,204
	Less: Prepaid reinsurance premium closing	-	10,743,919
	Reinsurance expense	35,503,373	46,236,499
		(5,150,836)	287,600,257
24	Net insurance claims expense		
	Claims paid	10,334	884,570
	Add: Outstanding claims including IBNR closing	41,200,000	47,967,350
	Less: Outstanding claims including IBNR opening	47,967,350	44,694,400
	Claim expenses Less: Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue	(6,757,016)	4,157,520 15,600
	Less. Remsurance and other recoveries revenue	(6,757,016)	4,141,920
25	Net commission expense / acquisition costs	(0,101,010)	
	Commission paid or payable	43,551,460	37,958,985
	Add: Deferred commission expense opening	5,885,353	24,749,144
	Less: Deferred commission expense closing	-	5,885,353
	Net commission	49,436,813	56,822,776
	Less: Commission received or recoverable from reinsurer		160,038
	••	49,436,813	56,662,738
26	Management expenses		
	Salaries, wages and benefits - note 26.1	17,329,390	26,878,645
	Entertainment	1,368,963	4,935,458
	Rent, rates and taxes	4,675,758	5,757,756
	Electricity, gas and water	1,928,255	3,349,467
	Travelling and conveyance	170,155	9,900
	Computer expenses	47,565	77,600
	Communication	1,585,972	6,300,594
	Service charges	-	8,328
	Registration, subscription and association	1,387,799	1,815,211
	Provision for doubtful balances against due from		
	insurance contract holders	20,324,687	77,280,819
		48,818,544	126,413,778

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

26.1 Salaries, wages and benefits

These include contribution to provident fund amounting to Rs. 70,524 (2017: Rs. 74,425).

			Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
27	Investment income		Rup	oees
	lucama fram amilia cassultica			
	Income from equity securities Available for sale investments			
	Dividend income		-	17,973
	Income from debt securities			
	Held to maturity investments		2744542	2 922 727
	Return on government debt securities		2,744,542	3,832,727
	Income from term deposits Net			
	Return on term deposits and others		5,533,918	5,742,490
			8,278,460	9,593,190
	Not realized pains //leases) on investments			
	Net realized gains / (losses) on investments Available for sale investments			
	Realized gains on equity security		234,662	3,243,134
	Realized losses on equity security		(80,795)	(4,644)
			153,867	3,238,490
	Total investment income		8,432,327	12,831,680
	Less: Investment related expenses		(4,962)	(817,031)
			8,427,365	12,014,649
28	Other income			
	Return on bank balances		753	1,239
	Gain on disposal of investment properties		-	4,580,821
	Gain on sale of fixed asset		1,124,532	9,701,471
	Investment property received as gift from related party	- note 6.3	16,500,000	695
			17,625,285	14,284,226
29	Other expenses			
	Legal & professional fee other than business related		6,477,108	3,393,040
	Salaries and allowances	- note 29.1	14,178,591	21,991,617
	Auditors' remuneration	- note 29.2	1,000,000	1,000,000
	Motor vehicle expenses		3,658,510	11,411,402
	Tours and travelling		284,982	510,731
	Books and periodicals		9,157	7,838
	Printing and stationery		556,827	1,244,698
	Depreciation	- note 29.3	23,695,829	21,825,034
	Amortisation		20,251	15,696
	Office cleaning and maintenance		625,992	507,667
	Advertisement		76,300	239,100
	Insurance	m=t= 00 4	40.000	548,216
	Charity and donations	- note 29.4	10,600	9,700
	Sundry expenses		220,936 50,815,083	1,041,400
			50,015,005	00,740,109

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

29.1 Salaries and allowances

These include contribution to provident fund amounting to Rs. 55,701 (2017: Rs. 61,711).

				Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
				Rup	ees
	29.2	Auditors' remuneration			
		Audit fee		828,000	660,000
		Review of Code of Corporate Governance		105,000	105,000
		Fee for interim review		-	168,000
		Special certifications and sundry advisory services		55,000	55,000
		Out of pocket expenses including government levy		12,000	12,000
				1,000,000	1,000,000
	29.3	Depreciation allocated is composed of:			
		Property and equipments	- note 5	8,698,668	9,511,731
		Investment properties	- note 6	14,997,161	12,313,303
				23,695,829	21,825,034
	29.4	Charity and donations			
		None of the directors or their spouses have any interest in the done	ee.		
				Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
				Rup	ees
)	Fina	nce costs			
	Mark-	up on short-term borrowings		8,626,011	3,798,861
		charges		263,189	983,384
				8,889,200	4,782,245
il	Taxa	tion.			
	iaxa	tion			
		nt year		-	33,071,592
	Prior		- note 31.1	-	-
	Defer	red		(7,241,311)	(13,095,771)
				(7,241,311)	19,975,821
	31.1	Prior periods assessment			
		Income tax assessment for tax year 2018 (financial year ended D	ecember 31, 2017	7) is deemed to have	e been assessed
		under section 120 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.			
				Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
	21.2	Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit		Rup	ees
	31.2			(100.010.000)	00.040.070
		Accounting profit for the year		(128,618,666)	60,216,970
		Tax at the rate of 29% (2017: 30%)		-	18,065,091
		Tax effect of income subject to FTR		-	(3,145)
		Tax effect of admissible amounts for tax purposes		(7 244 244)	15,009,640
		Tax effect of timing difference Tax charge for the year		(7,241,311) (7,241,311)	(13,095,771) 19,975,815
		Tax onalgo for the your		(1,271,011)	10,010,010

30

31

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

32 (Loss) / earnings per share

The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on the following data:

		200.0.720.0	200.0.720
Loss / profit after tax for the year	Rupees	(121,377,355)	40,241,149
Weighted average number of ordinary shares	Number	46,401,450	46,401,450
Earning per share- basic and diluted	Rupees	(2.62)	0.87

Dec. 31 / 2018

Dec. 31 / 2017

33 Compensation of Directors and Executives

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for the year for remuneration, including certain benefits to the chief executive, directors and other executives of the Company is

ao followo.	Chief Executive Officer		Directors		Executives		Total	
	2018	2017	2018	2017	2018	2017	2018	2017
For the year ended December 31, 2018				F	Rupees			
Managerial remuneration	320,000	226,667	249,600	284,800	1,420,000	1,790,000	1,989,600	2,301,467
House rent allowance	128,000	90,667	99,840	113,920	568,000	716,000	795,840	920,587
Utilities	32,000	22,667	24,960	28,480	142,000	179,000	198,960	230,147
Others	894,726	452,356	384,668	708,578	-		1,279,394	1,160,934
	1,374,726	792,357	759,068	1,135,778	2,130,000	2,685,000	4,263,794	4,613,135
Number of persons	1	11	1	2	4	1	6	7

The Chief Executive and other executives of the Company are entitled to medical reimbursement up to a prescribed limit as per Company's policy.

Remuneration to the above key management personnel are in accordance with the terms of their employment. Contribution to the provident fund is in accordance with the Company's staff services rules and other transactions with the related parties are in accordance with the agreed terms.

In addition to above the chief executive and the directors are provided with free use of Company's maintained cars and residential telephone and utility bills.

Transactions with related parties

Related parties comprise of directors of the company, key management personnel and post employment benefit plans. Remuneration of directors, chief executive and executives are disclosed in note 33. The transactions are as follows:

	UISCIUSEU III TIULE 33. THE LIAIISACIIUTIS ATE AS TUTIUWS.				
				Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
				Rup	oees
	Received as gift / sale of investment property-380/2, Sector Z, Phase III DHA, Lahore		- note 6.3	16,500,000	20,800,000
	Remuneration paid to directors, chief executive officer and				
	executive of the Company			4,263,794	4,613,135
	Contribution paid to provident fund			128,225	137,136
				Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
35	Number of employees				
	Number of employees as at the end of year			106	147
	Average number of employees during the year			107	143
				Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
				Audited	Audited
36	Provident fund related disclosure			Rup	oees
	The following information is based on the financial statements of the fund:				
	Size of the fund - Total assets			1,006,434	1,550,684
	Cost of Investments			484,084	939,905
	Percentage of investments made			48.10%	60.61%
	Fair Value of investments			484,084	939,905
	36.1 The break-up of fair value of investments is as follows:				
	1110 Stouk up of fall value of invocations to as follows.	Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017	Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
		%	age	Rup	nees
	With bank (saving account)	1.88%	46.80%	9,084	439,905
	Fixed Deposit Receipts	98.12%	53.20%	475,000	500,000
		100.00%	100.00%	484,084	939,905
	000 TI 1 4 4 4 1 1 4 1 4 4 1 1 4 4 4 1 1 1 1	0 : 1			

36.2 The investments out of provident fund by the trust have been made in accordance with section 218 of the Companies Act 2017 and the rules formulated for this purpose.

Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

		M'	2018		
	Fire and property damage	Marine, aviation and transport	Motor	Miscellaneous	Aggregate
	Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 20
Gross Written Premium (inclusive of administrative surcharge)	<u> </u>	-		<u>-</u>	-
Insurance premium earned	25,600,624	-	2,354,844	2,397,069	30,352,5
Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers	(29,366,528)	(5,228,800)	(572,000)	(336,045)	(35,503,3
Net insurance premium Commission income	(3,765,904)	(5,228,800)	1,782,844	2,061,024	(5,150,8
Net underwriting income	(3,765,904)	(5,228,800)	1,782,844	2,061,024	(5,150,8
Insurance claims	1,075,217	5,020,664	144,970	516,165	6,757,0
Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers	1,073,217	3,020,004	144,570	510,105	0,707,0
Net claims	1,075,217	5,020,664	144,970	516,165	6,757,0
Commission expense	(48,215,844)	(365,633)	(435,531)	(419,805)	(49,436,8
Management expenses	(26,260,439)	(16,956,687)	(2,343,046)	(3,258,371)	(48,818,5
Net insurance claims and expenses	(73,401,066)	(12,301,656)	(2,633,607)	(3,162,011)	(91,498,3
Underwriting results	(77,166,970)	(17,530,456)	(850,763)	(1,100,987)	
	(77,166,970)	(17,530,456)	(000,703)	(1,100,967)	(96,649,1
Investment income					8,427,3
Rental income					1,682,1
Other income					17,625,2
Other expenses					(50,815,0
Finance cost					(8,890,2
Profit before tax					(128,618,6
Segment assets	81,697,029	52,752,772	7,289,289	10,136,892	151,875,9
Unallocated assets					485,262,7
Total assets					637,138,7
Segment liabilities	56,270,293	36,334,417	5,020,628	6.981.966	104,607,3
Unallocated liabilities	,,		2,020,020	0,000,000	35,809,5
Total liabilities					140,416,8
			2017		
		Marine,	2017		
	Fire and property damage	aviation and transport	Motor	Miscellaneous	Aggregate
	Dec. 31 / 2017	Dec. 31 / 2017	Dec. 31 / 2017	Dec. 31 / 2017	Dec. 31 / 20
			Rupees		
Gross Written Premium			Rupees		
Gross Written Premium (inclusive of administrative surcharge)	108,174,442	69,849,563	9,651,694	13,422,185	201,097,8
	<u>108,174,442</u> 194,921,385	69,849,563 101,190,133	•	<u>13,422,185</u> 21,977,999	
(inclusive of administrative surcharge)			9,651,694	·	333,836,7
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers	194,921,385	101,190,133	9,651,694 15,747,239	21,977,999	333,836,7 (46,236,4
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium	194,921,385 (30,186,238)	101,190,133 (13,608,337)	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500)	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575	333,836,74 (46,236,4 287,600,2
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 160,0
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 - 164,735,147	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 - 14,448,739	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 160,0 287,760,2
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 160,0 287,760,2 4,157,5
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims Insurance claims	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 - 164,735,147 (472,883) -	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796 - 87,581,796 3,242,084	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 14,448,739 848,154	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165 (15,600)	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 160,0 287,760,2 4,157,5 (15,6
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers Net claims	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 - 164,735,147 (472,883) - (472,883)	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796 - 87,581,796 3,242,084 - 3,242,084	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 - 14,448,739 848,154	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165 (15,600) 524,565	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 160,0 287,760,2 4,157,5 (15,6 4,141,9
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers Net claims Commission expense	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796 	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 - 14,448,739 848,154 - 848,154 2,489,343	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165 (15,600) 524,565 2,942,780	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 160,0 287,760,2 4,157,5 (15,6 4,141,9 56,822,7
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers Net claims Commission expense Management expenses	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 - 164,735,147 (472,883) - (472,883) 33,442,266 68,000,417	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796 - 87,581,796 3,242,084 - 3,242,084 17,948,387 43,908,702	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 - 14,448,739 848,154 - 848,154 2,489,343 6,067,230	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165 (15,600) 524,565 2,942,780 8,437,429	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 160,0 287,760,2 4,157,5 (15,6 4,141,9 56,822,7 126,413,7
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers Net claims Commission expense Management expenses Net insurance claims and expenses	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 - 164,735,147 (472,883) - (472,883) 33,442,266 68,000,417 100,969,800	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796 - 87,581,796 3,242,084 - 3,242,084 17,948,387 43,908,702 65,099,173	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165 (15,600) 524,565 2,942,780 8,437,429 11,904,774	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 160,0 287,760,2 4,157,5 (15,6 4,141,9 56,822,7 126,413,7 187,378,4
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers Net claims Commission expense Management expenses	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 - 164,735,147 (472,883) - (472,883) 33,442,266 68,000,417	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796 - 87,581,796 3,242,084 - 3,242,084 17,948,387 43,908,702	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 - 14,448,739 848,154 - 848,154 2,489,343 6,067,230	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165 (15,600) 524,565 2,942,780 8,437,429	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 160,0 287,760,2 4,157,5 (15,6 4,141,9 56,822,7 126,413,7 187,378,4
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers Net claims Commission expense Management expenses Net insurance claims and expenses	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 - 164,735,147 (472,883) - (472,883) 33,442,266 68,000,417 100,969,800	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796 - 87,581,796 3,242,084 - 3,242,084 17,948,387 43,908,702 65,099,173	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165 (15,600) 524,565 2,942,780 8,437,429 11,904,774	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 160,0 287,760,2 4,157,5 (15,6 4,141,9 56,822,7 126,413,7 187,378,4
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers Net claims Commission expense Management expenses Net insurance claims and expenses Underwriting results	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 - 164,735,147 (472,883) - (472,883) 33,442,266 68,000,417 100,969,800	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796 - 87,581,796 3,242,084 - 3,242,084 17,948,387 43,908,702 65,099,173	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165 (15,600) 524,565 2,942,780 8,437,429 11,904,774	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 160,0 287,760,2 4,157,5 (15,6 4,141,9 56,822,7 126,413,7 187,378,4 100,381,8 12,014,6
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims Insurance claims Commission expense Management expenses Net insurance claims and expenses Underwriting results Investment income Rental income	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 - 164,735,147 (472,883) - (472,883) 33,442,266 68,000,417 100,969,800	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796 - 87,581,796 3,242,084 - 3,242,084 17,948,387 43,908,702 65,099,173	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165 (15,600) 524,565 2,942,780 8,437,429 11,904,774	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 160,0 287,760,2 4,157,5 (15,5 4,141,9 56,822,7 126,413,7 187,378,4 100,381,8 12,014,6 2,064,6
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims Insurance claims Commission expense Management expenses Net insurance claims and expenses Underwriting results Investment income	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 - 164,735,147 (472,883) - (472,883) 33,442,266 68,000,417 100,969,800	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796 - 87,581,796 3,242,084 - 3,242,084 17,948,387 43,908,702 65,099,173	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165 (15,600) 524,565 2,942,780 8,437,429 11,904,774	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 160,0 287,760,2 4,157,5 (15,6 4,141,9 56,822,7 126,413,7 187,378,4 100,381,8 12,014,6 2,064,6 14,284,2
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims Insurance claims Commission expense Management expenses Net insurance claims and expenses Underwriting results Investment income Rental income Other income Other expenses	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 - 164,735,147 (472,883) - (472,883) 33,442,266 68,000,417 100,969,800	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796 - 87,581,796 3,242,084 - 3,242,084 17,948,387 43,908,702 65,099,173	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165 (15,600) 524,565 2,942,780 8,437,429 11,904,774	201,097,8i 333,836,7i (46,236,4i 287,600,2i 160,0i 287,760,2i 4,157,5i (15,6i 4,141,9i 56,822,7i 126,413,7i 187,378,4i 100,381,8i 12,014,6i 2,064,6i 14,284,2i (63,746,1i (4,782,2i
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims Insurance claims Commission expense Management expenses Net insurance claims and expenses Underwriting results Investment income Rental income Other income Other expenses Finance cost	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 - 164,735,147 (472,883) - (472,883) 33,442,266 68,000,417 100,969,800	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796 - 87,581,796 3,242,084 - 3,242,084 17,948,387 43,908,702 65,099,173	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165 (15,600) 524,565 2,942,780 8,437,429 11,904,774	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 160,0 287,760,2 4,157,5 (15,6 4,141,9 56,822,7 126,413,7 187,378,4 100,381,8 2,064,6 14,284,2 (63,746,1 (4,782,2
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers Net claims Commission expense Management expenses Net insurance claims and expenses Underwriting results Investment income Rental income Other income Other expenses Finance cost Profit before tax	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796 - 87,581,796 3,242,084 - 3,242,084 17,948,387 43,908,702 65,099,173 22,482,623	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 - 14,448,739 848,154 - 848,154 2,489,343 6,067,230 9,404,727 5,044,012	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165 (15,600) 524,565 2,942,780 8,437,429 11,904,774 9,089,839	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 1600,0 287,760,2 4,157,5 (15,6 4,141,9 56,822,7 126,413,7 187,378,4 100,381,8 12,014,6 2,064,6 14,284,6 (63,746,1 (4,782,2 60,216,9
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims Insurance claims Commission expense Management expenses Net insurance claims and expenses Underwriting results Investment income Rental income Other income Other expenses Frinance cost Profit before tax Segment assets	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 - 164,735,147 (472,883) - (472,883) 33,442,266 68,000,417 100,969,800	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796 - 87,581,796 3,242,084 - 3,242,084 17,948,387 43,908,702 65,099,173	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165 (15,600) 524,565 2,942,780 8,437,429 11,904,774	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 160,00 287,760,2 4,157,5 (15,6 4,141,9 56,822,7 126,413,7 187,378,4 100,381,8 12,014,6 2,064,6 14,284,2 (63,746,1 (4,782,2 60,216,9
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims Insurance claims Commission expense Management expenses Net insurance claims and expenses Underwriting results Investment income Rental income Other income	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796 - 87,581,796 3,242,084 - 3,242,084 17,948,387 43,908,702 65,099,173 22,482,623	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 - 14,448,739 848,154 - 848,154 2,489,343 6,067,230 9,404,727 5,044,012	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165 (15,600) 524,565 2,942,780 8,437,429 11,904,774 9,089,839	333,836,7 (46,236,4' 287,600,2: 160,00 287,760,2: 4,157,5. (15,6 4,141,9: 56,822,7: 126,413,7: 187,378,4' 100,381,8: 12,014,6: 2,064,6: 14,284,2: (63,746,1: (4,782,2: 60,216,9: 302,898,0: 615,279,6:
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims Insurance claims Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers Net claims Commission expense Management expenses Net insurance claims and expenses Underwriting results Investment income Rental income Other income Other expenses Finance cost Profit before tax Segment assets Unallocated assets	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 - 164,735,147 (472,883) - (472,883) 33,442,266 68,000,417 100,969,800 63,765,347	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796 	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165 (15,600) 524,565 2,942,780 8,437,429 11,904,774 9,089,839	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 160,0 287,760,2 4,157,5 (15,6 4,141,9 56,822,7 126,413,7 187,3781,8 12,014,6 2,064,6 14,284,2 (63,746,1 (4,782,2 60,216,9 302,898,0 615,279,6 918,177,6
(inclusive of administrative surcharge) Insurance premium earned Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers Net insurance premium Commission income Net underwriting income Insurance claims Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers Net claims Commission expense Management expenses Net insurance claims and expenses Underwriting results Investment income Rental income Other income Other expenses Finance cost Profit before tax Segment assets	194,921,385 (30,186,238) 164,735,147 	101,190,133 (13,608,337) 87,581,796 - 87,581,796 3,242,084 - 3,242,084 17,948,387 43,908,702 65,099,173 22,482,623	9,651,694 15,747,239 (1,298,500) 14,448,739 - 14,448,739 848,154 - 848,154 2,489,343 6,067,230 9,404,727 5,044,012	21,977,999 (1,143,424) 20,834,575 160,038 20,994,613 540,165 (15,600) 524,565 2,942,780 8,437,429 11,904,774 9,089,839	333,836,7 (46,236,4 287,600,2 160,00 287,760,2 4,157,5 (15,6 4,141,9 56,822,7 126,413,7 187,378,4 100,381,8 12,014,6 2,064,6 14,284,2 (63,746,1 (4,782,2 60,216,9

Notes to and Forming Part of the Financial Statements For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Movement in investments	Available for sale	Held to maturity	Aggregate
		Rupees	
As at Dec. 31, 2016	5,267,557	153,858,423	159,125,980
Additions	77,801,571	6,195,484	83,997,055
Disposal (sale and redemption)	(81,640,533)	(13,000,000)	(94,640,533)
Fair value net gains (excluding net realized gain)	1,367,011	-	1,367,011
Unwinding of discount on debt securities	-	(15,696)	(15,696)
As at Dec. 31, 2017	2,091,298	147,038,211	149,129,509
Additions	-	5,000,000	5,000,000
Disposal (sale and redemption)	(534,405)	(118,000,000)	(118,534,405)
Fair value net gains (excluding net realized gain)	431,311	-	431,311
Unwinding of discount on debt securities	-	(20,251)	(20,251)
As at Dec. 31, 2018	1,988,203	34,017,960	36,006,163

Statement of solvency

otatement of servency	
	Dec. 31 / 2018
	Rupees
Assets	
Property and equipment	103,475,280
Investment properties	298,696,062
Investments	200,000,002
- Equity securities	1,988,203
- Government debt securities	29,017,960
- Term deposit and others	5,000,000
Loans and other receivables	24,520,800
Insurance / reinsurance receivables	151,875,981
Deferred commission expense / Acquisition cost	-
Prepayments	-
Cash and bank	22,564,480
Total assets (A)	637,138,766
In-admissible assets as per section 32 (2) of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000	
	00.070.400
Property and equipment	26,872,489
Investment properties	198,285,394
Loans and other receivables Insurance / reinsurance receivables	4,290,400
Total of in-admissible assets (B)	151,875,981 381,324,264
` '	
Total admissible assets (C=A-B)	255,814,502
Total Liabilities	<u> </u>
Underwriting provisions	
- Provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR)	41,200,000
Deferred taxation	- 1
Insurers / reinsurers payables	41,482,438
Taxation - provision less payments	27,460,347
Other creditors	30,274,029
Total Liabilities (D)	140,416,814
Total net admissible assets (E=C-D)	115,397,688
Minimum Solvency Requirement (F)	150,000,000
Deficit in Net Admissible Assets over Minimum Requirements (E-F)	(34,602,312)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

40 Capital management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the company's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for share holders and benefit for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debts. The Company's overall strategy remains unchanged from 2011.

In accordance with Insurance Rules 2017, minimum paid up capital requirement to be complied with by Insurance Companies at the end of the year is Rs. 500 million. The Company is non-compliant with the aforementioned requirement, however, the management is taking steps for right issue of shares and believe that the above requirement will be fulfilled before December 31, 2019.

41 Insurance risk management

The Company issue contracts that transfer insurance risk or financial risk or both. This section summarizes the insurance risks and the way the Company manages them.

41.1 Insurance risk

The risk under any insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty of the amount of compensation to the insured. Generally most insurance contracts carry the insurance risk for the period of one year.

The Company accepts insurance through issuance of general insurance contracts. For these general insurance contracts the most significant risks arise from fire, atmospheric disturbance, earthquakes, transit, theft and third party liabilities etc.

The Company's risk exposure is mitigated by employing a comprehensive framework to identify, assess, manage and monitor risk. This framework includes implementation of underwriting strategies which aim to ensure that the underwritten risks are well diversified in terms of type and amount of the risk. Adequate reinsurance is arranged to mitigate the effect of the potential loss to the Company from individual to large or catastrophic insured events. Further, the Company adopts strict claim review policies including active management and prompt pursuing claims and regular detailed review of claim handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible false claims to reduce insurance risk.

41.2 Frequency and severity of claims

Risk associated with general insurance contracts includes the reasonable possibility of significant loss as well as the frequent occurrence of the insured events. This has been managed by having in place underwriting strategy, reinsurance arrangements and proactive claim handling procedures.

The reinsurance arrangements against major risk exposure include excess of loss, quota share, surplus arrangements and catastrophic coverage. The objective of having such arrangements is to mitigate adverse impacts of severe losses on Company's net retentions.

41.3 Uncertainty in estimation of future claim payments

Claims on general insurance contracts are payable on a claim occurrence basis. The Company is liable for all insured events as per terms and condition of the insurance contract.

Key source of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date relates to valuation of outstanding claims, whether reported or not, and includes expected claims settlement costs. Considerable judgment by management is required in the estimation of amounts due to policyholders arising from claims made under insurance contracts. Such estimates are necessarily based on assumptions about several factors involving varying and possibly significant degrees of judgment and uncertainty and actual results may differ from management's estimates resulting in future changes in estimated liabilities. Qualitative judgments are used to assess the extent to which past trends may not apply in the future, for example one-off occurrence, changes in market factors such as public attitude to claiming and economic conditions. Judgment is further used to assess the extent to which external factors such as judicial decisions and government legislation affect estimates.

In particular, estimates have to be made both for the expected ultimate cost of claims reported at the balance sheet date and for the expected ultimate cost of claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) at the balance sheet date. The details of estimation of outstanding claims (including IBNR) are given under note 4.15.

There are several variable factors which affect the amount and timing of recognised claim liabilities. The Company takes all reasonable measures to mitigate the factors affecting the amount and timing of claim settlements. However, uncertainty prevails with estimated claim liabilities and it is likely that final settlement of these liabilities may be different from initial recognised amount. Similarly, the provision for claims incurred but not reported is based on historic reporting pattern of the claims; hence, actual amount of incurred but not reported claims may differ from the amount estimated. Outstanding claims are reviewed on a periodic basis.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Kev assumptions

The process used to determine the assumptions for calculating the outstanding claim reserve is intended to result in neutral estimates of the most likely or expected income. The nature of the business makes it very difficult to predict with certainty the likely outcome of any particular claim and the ultimate cost of notified claims. Each notified claim is assessed on a separate case to case basis with due regard to the claim circumstances, information available from surveyors and historical evidence of the size of similar claims. Core estimates are reviewed regularly and are updated as and when new information is available.

Estimation of IBNR is generally subject to a greater degree of uncertainty than estimation of cost of settling claims already notified to the Company, in which case information about claim event is available. IBNR provisions are initially estimated at a gross level and a separate calculation is carried out to estimate the size of the reinsurance recoveries. The estimation process takes into account the past claims reporting pattern and details of reinsurance programs.

The premium liabilities have been determined such that the total premium liability provisions (unearned premium reserve and premium deficiency reserve) would be sufficient to service the future expected claims and expenses likely to occur on the unexpired policies as of balance sheet date. The expected future liability is determined using estimates and assumptions based on the experience during the expired period of the contracts and expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable.

41.5 Sensitivity analysis

The risks associated with the insurance contracts are complex and subject to a number of variables which complicate quantitative sensitivity analysis. The Company makes various assumptions and techniques based on past claims development experience. This includes indications such as average claims cost, ultimate claims numbers and expected loss ratios. The Company considers that the liability for claims recognized in the balance sheet is adequate. However, actual experience may differ from the expected outcome.

The claim liabilities are sensitive to the incidence of insured events and severity / size of claims. As the Company enters into short term insurance contracts, it does not assume any significant impact of changes in market conditions on unexpired risks. However, some results of sensitivity testing are set out below, showing the impact on profit before tax net of reinsurance. The impact of 10% increase / decrease in incidence of insured events on profit before tax and shareholder's equity is as follows:

	Underwriting Results		Sharehold	ers' Equity
	2018	2017	2018	2017
	Rupe	es	Rup	ees
Average claim cost				
Fire and property damage	(107,522)	(47,288)	(76,341)	(33,102)
Marine, aviation and transport	502,066	324,208	356,467	226,946
Motor	(14,497)	84,815	(10,293)	59,371
Others	(51,617)	52,457	(36,648)	36,720
	328,430	414,192	233,185	289,935

Concentration of risk

To optimise benefits from the principle of average and law of large numbers, geographical spread of risk is of extreme importance. There are a number of parameters which are significant in assessing the accumulation of risk with reference to the geographical location, the most important of which is risk survey.

Risk surveys are carried out on a regular basis for the evaluation of physical hazards associated with the commercial / industrial / residential occupation of the insured. Details regarding fire separation / segregation with respect to manufacturing process, storage, utilities, etc. are extracted from layout plan of the insured facility. Such details are formed part of the reports which are made available to the underwriters / reinsurance personnel for their evaluation.

Reference is made to the standard construction specification as laid down by IAP (Insurance Association of Pakistan). For instance, the presence of perfect party walls, double fire proof iron doors, physical separation between the building within an insured's premises. It is basically the property contained within an area which is separated by another property by sufficient distance to confine insured damage from uncontrolled fire and explosion under the most adverse conditions to that one area.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

For marine risks, complete underwriting details such as sums insured, mode of transport (air / inland transit), vessel identification, sailing dates, origin and destination of the shipments, per carry limits, accumulation of sum insured on a single voyage etc. are taken into consideration.

The ability to manage catastrophic risk is tied managing the density of risk within a particular area. For catastrophic aggregates, the system assigns precise geographic CRESTA (Catastrophe Risk Evaluating and standardising Target Accumulations) codes with reference to the accumulation of sum insured in force at any particular location against natural perils.

A number of proportional and non-proportional reinsurance arrangements are in place to protect the net account. Apart from the adequate event limit which is a multiple of the treaty capacity or the primary recovery from the proportional treaty, any loss over and above the said limit would be recovered from the non-proportional treaty which is very much in line with the risk management philosophy of the Company.

The Company minimises its exposure to significant losses by obtaining reinsurance from a number of reinsurers, who are dispersed over several geographical regions.

42 Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

Credit risk

Liquidity risk

Market risk (including interest / mark up rate risk and price risk)

This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks, the Company's objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk and the Company's management of capital. Further quantitative disclosures are included throughout these financial statements. The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The Board is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies. The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations. It is the Company's policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes shall be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks.

The Company's Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company's risk management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the company. The Audit Committee is assisted in its oversight role by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and adhoc reviews of risk management control and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit Committee.

42.1 Credit risk and concentration of credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations. The Company attempts to control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures by undertaking transactions with a large number of counterparties in various industries and by continually assessing the credit worthiness of counterparties.

Concentration of credit risk occurs when a number of counterparties have a similar type of business activities. As a result, any change in economic, political or other conditions would effect their ability to meet contractual obligations in similar manner. The Company's credit risk exposure is not significantly different from that reflected in the financial statements. The management monitors and limits the Company's exposure to credit risk through monitoring of client's exposure and conservative estimates of provisions for doubtful assets, if any. The management is of the view that it is not exposed to significant concentration of credit risk as its financial assets are adequately diversified in entities of sound financial standing, covering various industrial sectors.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure, as specified below:

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

42.1.1 The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure, as specified below:

		Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
Accounts nomenclature	Category of financial assets	Ru	ipees
Investments:			
- Term deposits	Held to maturity	5,000,000	118,000,000
Loans and other receivables	Loans and receivables	24,520,800	24,916,794
Insurance / reinsurance receivables	Loans and receivables	151,875,981	286,268,765
Balances with banks	Loans and receivables	22,384,302	28,523,723
		203,781,083	457,709,282

Geographical concentration of credit risk

Geographically there is no concentration of credit risk.

Securities and provisions against receivables

The Company does not hold collateral as security. There is no single significant customer in the receivables of the Company. General provision is made for the impairment of due from insurance contract holders as disclosed in note 11.1 to these financial statements. The remaining past due balances were not impaired as they relate to a number of policy holders and other insurers/reinsurers for whom there is no recent history of default.

Age analysis of financial assets at the reporting date is as below:

	Carrying Amount	Up to One vear	From 1 to 2 years	More than 2 vears
		Ru	pees	
Loans and other receivables	24,520,800	14,827,151	-	9,693,649
Insurance / reinsurance receivables	151,875,981		141,402,268	10,473,713
	176,396,781	14,827,151	141,402,268	20,167,362

		December 31, 2017			
	Carrying Amount	Up to One year	From 1 to 2 years	More than 2 years	
		Ru	pees		
d other receivables	24,916,794	15,223,145	5,477,649	4,216,000	
e / reinsurance receivables	285,818,765	275,345,052	10,473,713	-	
	310,735,559	290,568,197	15,951,362	4,216,000	

42.1.2 The credit quality of Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as follows:

			Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
	Rating	Agency	Ru	pees
National Bank of Pakistan	AAA	PACRA	5,923	103,136
Habib Bank Limited	AAA	JCR - VIS	44,215	68,450
Bank Islami Limited	A+	PACRA	2,959	2,959
Allied Bank Limited	AAA	PACRA	111,594	588,781
MCB Bank Limited	AAA	PACRA	928,158	2,545,872
The Bank of Punjab	AA	PACRA	185,147	6,222,918

December 31, 2018

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

			Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
	Rating	Agency	Ru	pees
United Bank Limited	AAA	JCR - VIS	73,119	62,384
Soneri Bank Limited	AA-	PACRA	2,226	2,826
The Bank of Khyber	Α	PACRA	17,002	17,002
Faysal Bank Limited	AA	PACRA	17,547	17,547
First Women Bank Limited	A-	PACRA	7,952	7,952
SILK Bank Limited	A-	JCR - VIS	3,756	3,756
Zarai Taraqiati Bank Limited	AAA	JCR - VIS	8,574	474,504
The Punjab Provincial Cooperative Bank Limited			25,680	281,669
Bank Al-Falah Limited	AA+	PACRA	7,991	427
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited	AA+	PACRA	2,867,849	28,440
Bank Al-Habib Limited	AA+	PACRA	13,253	13,334
Meezan Bank Limited	AA+	JCR - VIS		20,408
			4,322,945	10,462,365

42.1.3 The credit quality of Company's investment in term deposits can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as follows:

			Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
	Rating	Agency	Ru	pees
The Bank of Punjab	AAA	PACRA	5,000,000	118,000,000

42.1.4 Sector wise analysis of amount due from insurance contract holders

	Dec. 31 / 2018		Dec. 31	/ 2017
	Rupees	% age	Rupees	% age
Cables and rubber	5,925,555	3.94%	7,492,083	2.99%
Engineering	24,675,728	16.41%	34,873,906	13.93%
Construction	6,834,614	4.55%	11,254,640	4.49%
Services	21,921,180	14.58%	38,059,857	15.20%
Textile and composites	47,194,019	31.39%	85,784,430	34.25%
Agriculture	12,305,340	8.18%	19,931,717	7.96%
Other manufacturing	5,810,832	3.87%	11,257,889	4.50%
Miscellaneous	25,674,235	17.08%	41,776,266	16.68%
	150,341,503	100.00%	250,430,788	100.00%

42.1.5 The credit quality of amount due from other insurers and reinsurers can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as follows:

	Financial strength ratings		Aggr	egate
	A or above	Up till BBB	Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
		Rup	oees	
Amounts due from other insurers / reinsurers	-	1,534,478	1,534,478	35,837,977
Other reinsurance assets				10,743,919
	-	1,534,478	1,534,478	46,581,896
		-		

42.2 Settlement risk

The company's activities may give rise to risk at the time of settlement of transactions. Settlement risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of an entity to honour its obligations to deliver cash, securities or other assets as contractually agreed This risk is addressed more or less in accordance with the parameters set out in the credit risk management above.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

42.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations as they fall due. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Company could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expected or may face difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial liabilities as they fall due.

Management of liquidity risk

The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. The Company's liquidity management involves projecting cash flows and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to fulfill its obligation; monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and external requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.

42.5 Maturity analysis of financial assets and liabilities

The table below analyses the Company's financial assets and liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet date to maturity date and represents the undiscounted cash flows. The amounts in the table are the gross nominal undiscounted cash flows (including interest payments).

		Dec. 31 / 2018	
	Carrying amount	Up to one year	More than one year
Financial assets Investments		Rupees	
- Equity securities	1,988,203	1,988,203	-
- Debt securities	29,017,960	19,500,000	9,517,960
- Term deposits	5,000,000	5,000,000	-
Loans and other receivables	24,520,800	24,520,800	-
Insurance / reinsurance receivables	151,875,981	151,875,981	-
Cash and bank	22,564,480	22,564,480	
	234,967,424	225,449,464	9,517,960
Financial liabilities			
Outstanding claims	41,200,000	41,200,000	-
Insurance / reinsurance payables	41,482,438	41,482,438	-
Other creditors and accruals	30,274,029	30,274,029	
	112,956,467	112,956,467	
		Dec. 31 / 2017	
	Carrying	Up to one	More than one
	amount	year	year
Financial assets		Rupees	
Investments			
- Equity securities	2,091,298	2,091,298	<u>-</u>
- Debt securities	29,038,211	-	29,038,211
- Term deposits	118,000,000	118,000,000	
Loans and other receivables	24,916,794	24,916,794	-
Insurance / reinsurance receivables	286,268,765	286,268,765	-
Cash and bank	28,750,680	28,750,680	<u> </u>
	489,065,748	460,027,537	29,038,211

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

	Dec. 31 / 2017			
Carrying amount	Up to one year	More than one year		
	Rupees			
47,967,350	47,967,350	-		
111,999,911	111,999,911	-		
40,696,964	40,696,964	-		
32,081,793	32,081,793	-		
232,746,018	232,746,018	-		

42.6 Market risk

Market risk means that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. The objective is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return. The market risks associated with the Company's business activities are interest / mark up rate risk and price risk. The Company is not exposed to material currency risk.

42.7 Interest / mark up rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Interest rate exposure arises from balances held in profit and loss sharing accounts with reputable banks and government securities. The Company limits interest rate risk by monitoring changes in interest rates. Other risk management procedures are the same as those mentioned in the credit risk management.

42.7.1 Sensitivity analysis

At the balance sheet date, the interest rate profile of the Company's significant interest bearing financial instruments were as follows:

	Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017	Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
	Effective inte	erest rate (%)	Rı	ipees
Financial assets				
Subject to fixed rates				
Investment in government debt securities	9.75% to 12.00%	9.60% to 12.00%	29,017,960	29,038,211
Subject to variable rates				
Investment in term deposits	6.50%	3.75% to 5.50%	5,000,000	118,000,000
Balance with banks	3.50% to 9.50%	3.50% to 4.75%	4,180	483,939
Financial liabilities				
Subject to variable rates				
Short-term borrowings	-	7.00% to 7.75%	-	111,999,911

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore, a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account and equity of the Company.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A hypothetical charge of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have decreased / (increased) profit for the year by the amounts shown below.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

It is assumed that the changes occur immediately and uniformly to each category of instrument containing interest rate risk. Variations in market interest rates could produce significant changes at the time of early repayments. For these reasons, actual results might differ from those reflected in the details specified below. The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant.

> Dec. 31 / 2018 Dec. 31 / 2017 Dec. 31 / 2018 Dec. 31 / 2017 Decrease of 100 bps mark-up Increase of 100 bps mark-up ----- Rupees ----------- Rupees ------313,816 325,669 (313,816)(325,669)

Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial assets

Exposure to interest rate risk

A summary of the Company's interest rate gap position, categorised by the earlier of contractual re-pricing or maturity

date, is as follows:					
			Dec. 31 / 2018		
	Mark-up / Return	Less than 1 Year	1 Year to 5 Year	More than 5 Years	Total
	% age		Ru	pees	
Assets					
Investment in debt securities	9.75% to 12.00%	-	19,500,000	9,517,960	29,017,960
Bank balances	3.50% to 9.50%	4,180			4,180
		4,180	19,500,000	9,517,960	29,022,140
	-				
			Dec. 31 / 2017		
	Mark-up / Return	Less than 1 Year	Dec. 31 / 2017 1 Year to 5 Year	More than 5 Years	Total
	•		1 Year to 5 Year		Total
Assets	Return		1 Year to 5 Year	Years	Total
Assets Investment in debt securities	Return		1 Year to 5 Year	Years	Total 29,038,211
	Return % age		1 Year to 5 Year Ru	Years pees	
Investment in debt securities	Return % age 9.60% to 12.00%	Year -	1 Year to 5 Year Ru	Years pees	29,038,211
Investment in debt securities	Return % age 9.60% to 12.00%	Year - 483,939	1 Year to 5 YearRu 19,500,000	Years pees 9,538,211	29,038,211 483,939
Investment in debt securities Bank balances	Return % age 9.60% to 12.00%	Year - 483,939	1 Year to 5 YearRu 19,500,000	Years pees 9,538,211	29,038,211 483,939

42.9 Price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the market prices (other than those arising from interest/mark up rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all or similar financial instruments traded in the market. Company is exposed to equity price risk since it has investments in quoted equity securities and units of mutual funds at the balance sheet date.

The Company's strategy is to hold its strategic equity investments for long period of time. Thus, Company's management is not concerned with short term price fluctuations with respect to its strategic investments provided that the underlying business, economic and management characteristics of the investee remain favorable. Company strives to maintain above average levels of shareholders' capital to provide a margin of safety against short term equity price volatility. Company manages price risk by monitoring exposure in quoted equity securities and implementing the strict discipline in internal risk management and investment policies.

Market prices are subject to fluctuation and consequently the amount realized in the subsequent sale of an investment may significantly differ from the reported market value. Furthermore, amount realized in the sale of a particular security may be affected by the relative quantity of the security being sold. The Company has no significant concentration of price risk.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

42.9.1 Sensitivity analysis

The table below summarizes Company's equity price risk as of balance sheet date and shows the effects of a hypothetical 10% increase / (decrease) in market prices as at the year end. The selected hypothetical change does not reflect what could be considered to be the best or worst case scenarios. Indeed, results could be worse in Company's equity investment portfolio because of the nature of equity markets.

The impact of hypothetical change would be as follows:

	Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
	Ru	ipees
Fair value	1,988,203	2,091,298
Hypothetical price change	± 10%	± 10%
Estimated fair value after hypothetical change in prices	198,820	209,130
Hypothetical variance in shareholders' equity	± 141,162	± 144,300
Hypothetical variance in profits / (loss) before tax	± 141,162	± 144,300

42.10 Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company, at present is not materially exposed to currency risk as majority of the transactions are carried out in Pak Rupees.

42.11 Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm's length transaction. The carrying values of all financial assets and financial liabilities approximate their fair values except for equity and debt instruments whose fair values have been disclosed in their respective notes to these financial statements. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at each reporting date. The company measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1: Quoted market price (unadjusted) in active market for identical instrument.

Valuation techniques based on observable inputs either directly or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). Level 2:

Level 3: Valuation techniques using significant unobservable inputs.

	Level 1	Level 2	Level 3	Dec. 31 / 2018	Dec. 31 / 2017
			Rupees		
Available for sale investments Held to maturity	1,988,203	-	-	1,988,203	2,091,298
 Government securities 	-	29,017,960	-	29,017,960	29,038,211
- Term deposits	5,000,000		-	5,000,000	118,000,000
	6,988,203	29,017,960		36,006,163	149,129,509

Corresponding figures

Corresponding figures have been rearranged wherever necessary, for purposes of comparison. There were no material reclassification to report.

Date of authorization for issue

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and are authorized for issue on July 08, 2019.

45 General

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Thousand Rupee.

-sd-	-sd-	-sd-	-sd-	-sd-
Chairperson	Chief Executive Officer	Director	Director	Chief Financial Officer

Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the 71st Annual General Meeting (AGM") of The Pakistan General Insurance Company Limited (the "Company") will be held on Monday, July 29, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. at PGI House, 5-A Bank Square, The Mall Lahore, to transact the following business:

- 1. To confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on April 25, 2019.
- 2. To receive and adopt the Audited Accounts for the year ended December 31, 2018 together with the Directors' and Auditors' Report thereon.
- 3. To appoint Auditors for the year ending December 31, 2019 and to fix their remuneration. Messrs Muniff Ziauddin & Co. Chartered Accountants, being eligible offer themselves for reappointment.
- 4. To consider any other business of the Company with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

-SD-

Ch. Mohsin Ali

Company Secretary

Lahore: July 08, 2019

Notes:

- The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from Tuesday, July 23, 2019 to Monday, July 29, 2019 1.
- 2. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting is entitled to appoint another member of the Company as his/her proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. Proxy form, in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company duly stamped and signed not less than 48 hours before the meeting.
- 3. The CDC account/ sub account holders are requested to bring with them their Computerized National ID Cards along with the Participant(s) ID number and their account numbers at the time of attending the AGM in order to facilitate identification of the respective shareholders. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors Resolution/ Power of Attorney with specimen signatures be produced at the time of meeting.
- 4. Members are requested to promptly communicate any change in their address to our Share Registrar, M/s. Corplink (Private) Limited.
- 5. The Government of Pakistan through Finance Act, 2017 has made certain amendments in Section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 whereby different rates are prescribed for deduction of withholding tax on the amount of dividend paid by the companies. These tax rates are as under:
 - (i) For filers of income tax returns 15 %
 - (ii) For non-filers of income tax returns 20 %
- 6. The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) through its Notification S.R.O. 787(I)/2014 dated September 8, 2014 has permitted companies to circulate Audited Financial Statements along with Notice of Annual General Meeting to its members through e-mail. Accordingly, members are requested to send their consent and e-mail addresses for receiving Audited Financial Statements and Notices through e-mail.



NOTES

NOTES	'	'	

Proxy Form

I / We	e			
of		member of The Pakis	stan General Insurance C	company Limited hereby appoint
Mr				
or fai	iling him			
as m	y/ our as my/ our proxy in	my / our absence to atten	dand vote for me / us ar	nd on my / our behalf at the 71st
Annu	al General Meeting of the Com	pany to be held on Monday	July 29, 2019 at 10:00 a.m	n. and at any adjournment thereof.
Signe	ed this	day of	2019.	
Witne	esses			
1.	Signature Name			Revenue Stamp
	Address			Stamp
	CNIC / Passport No.			Signature of Member (s)
2.	Signature		Sharehol	Iders' Folio No
	Name		and / or 0	CDC
	Address		Participa	nt ID No
	CNIC / Passport No.		And Sub-	-account No

Important

This form of Proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the Company's Registered Office at PGI House 5/A, Bank Square, The Mall Lahore, not later than 48 hours before the time appointed for the meeting.

CDC Shareholders and their Proxies are each requested to attach attested photocopy of their Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or Passport with this proxy form before submission to the Company.

CDC Shareholdersor their Proxiesare requested to bring with them their Original Computerized National Identity Card or Passportalong with the Participant'sID number and their account number at the time of attending the Annual General Meeting in order to facilitate their identification

____ | _____ دی پاکستان جنزل انشورنس نمپنی لمیشد پراکسی فارم

	يناهم
	ساكن
مبردی پاکستان جزل انشورنس کمپنی لمیشد بذریعه بازامسمی	
۔۔۔۔۔ لی عدم دستیابی کی صورت میں مسمی	سائن کویلان ک
	ماكن
ہماری جانب سے پراکسی مقرر کرر ہا/رہی ہوں تا کہ وہ سوموار 29 جولائی 2019 بوقت 10:00 بیج صبح منعقد ہوتے والے	0-00 H CC
، سالا شدا جلاس عام بیاس کے کسی بھی التو امیس میری <i>اہماری جگہ شرکت کرے</i> ا درووٹ ڈالے۔	71وي
2019	وستخط بروز
	گوابان:
تخطان	5 -1
	t
پيغة : غاخبي كارژيا ياسپورٹ نمبرن غاخبي كارژيا ياسپورٹ نمبرن	4
5 000 5 7 7 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	_
شخط: شيمرّ بولڈر کا افر ايونسراور ايا ي ڈي کي	; _2 t
با اورو یکی اکا و نوشتر پیته: اورو یکی اکا و نوشبر	
نتاختي كاردُ يا پاسپورٹ نمبر:	4
	اہم نوپ
سے فارم جو ہر طرح ہے تکمل ہولاز ما سمینی کے رجسٹر ڈ آفس واقع کو پی جی ہاؤس 5/A بنگ اسکوئر دی مال لا ہور میں اجلاس کے مطےشدہ وقت سے	را براکسی کا
ی شیئر ہولڈرزا دران کی پراکسی ہے درخواست ہے کے ہرایک اپنے تمپیوٹررائز ڈ تو می شناختی کارؤ (سی این آئی می) یا پاسپورٹ کی مصدقہ تقل کمپنی کو	
رم جمع کرانے ہے تبل اس کے ساتھ منسلک کرے۔	
۔۔ ی شیئر ہولڈرزیاان کے پراکس سے درخواست ہے کا پنے اصل کمپیوٹرائز ڈشناختی کارڈیا پاسپورٹ بشمول پارٹیسیپیٹ کا آئی ڈی نمبراوران کے	
۔ ہمبرا پی شناخت میں سبولت کی غرض ہے سالا شاجلاسِ عام میں شرکت کے وقت ہمرا ولا کئیں۔	





PGI House, 5-A Bank Square, The Mall Road, Lahore.



+92-42-37324404, 37223224, 37352182



+92-42-37230895, 37230634



info@pgi.com.pk



www.pgi.com.pk

